MissSION: “EDUCATING ALL STUDENTS TO REACH THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS RESPONSIBLE CITIZENS.”

Regular Meeting
AGENDA

ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGIONAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

Walter Northway School — Northway, Alaska
Monday, October 21%, 2019

REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 6pm President

ROLL CALL Secretary-Treasurer

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE President

HEARING OF VISITORS ON AGENDA ITEMS? President

RECEIVING OF DELEGATIONS & PRESENTATIONS President
Presentation on ACHILL trip to Yukon River A-CHILL Teacher
Presentation on Career and Technical Education Focus | CTE Counselor

ACTION ITEMS - ROUTINE MATTERS President

1. Approval of Agenda
2. Approval of 9.23.19 RSB Meeting Minutes

ACTION ITEMS - OLD BUSINESS President
3. BP 5061 - Establishment of Boundaries (Second Reading)

ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS President
4. Personnel Actions
5. Impact Aide Resolution
6. Board Appointments
7. Superintendent’s Evaluation (Executive Session)

REPORTS/INFORMATION/DISCUSSION President
Administrative Reports
e Superintendent’s Report Superintendent
e Financial Report Chief Financial Officer
e Directors’ & Principals’ Reports Directors & Principals
Correspondence/Miscellaneous ' Superintendent
HEARING OF VISITORS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS? President
DISCUSSION, COMMENTS, QUESTIONS BY THE BOARD President
FUTURE MEETING DATES President
SUGGESTED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS President
EXECUTIVE SESSION (Matters that are required by law to be confidential)
ADJOURNMENT President

IMembers of the public who would like to comment on matters during Hearing of Visitors on Agenda items or Hearing of Visitors on Non-Agenda items, are

asked to sign-in with the Board Secretary before the meeting starts.



Regional School Board Meeting
September 23+, 2019
Tok School, Tok, Alaska

The meeting was called to order at 6 PM.
Roll Call: Peter Talus, Steve Robbins, Mike Cronk, Frank Cook and Jeff Deeter were
present. Absent and excused were Daisy Northway and Lorraine Titus.
Pledge of Allegiance
Hearing of Visitors on Agenda Items
Kerri Mann presented on the proposed change of BP 5061 Establishment of
Boundaries.
Receiving of Delegations & Presentations

Action Items - Routine Matters.
1. Approval of Agenda.
Jeff Deeter moved to approve the agenda as presented.
Seconded by Mike Cronk.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

2. Approval of 8.26.19 RSB Meeting Minutes.
Steve Robbins moved to approve the minutes of the 8.26.19 RSB Meeting.
Seconded by Jeff Deeter.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

3. BP 4226 Temporary Employee Wage Schedule (Second Reading).
Jeff Deeter moved to adopt BP 4226 Temporary Employee Wage Schedule
into policy thru a second reading.

Seconded by Mike Cronk.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

4. BP 0411 Animals on Campus (Second Reading).
Jeff Deeter moved to adopt BP 0411 Animals on Campus into policy thru a
second reading.
Seconded by Mike Cronk.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

5. BP 6142 Student Travel Policy (Second Reading).
Steve Robbins moved to adopt BP 6142 Student Travel into policy thru a
second reading.
Seconded by Jeff Deeter.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

6. Out of Country Student Travel - Peru and the Galapagos'.
Mike Cronk moved to approve per Student Travel Policy’s BP5162 and
AR5162 Qut of Country Student Travel - Peru and the Galapagos’.
Seconded by Frank Cook.
Motion Passed Unanimously.



7. BP 5061 Establishment of Boundaries (First Reading).
Steve Robbins moved to approve the first reading of BP 5061 Establishment
of Boundaries policy and move it to a Second Reading.
Seconded by Jeff Deeter.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

8. Ratify Poll Cotes for Leave without Pay.
Mike Cronk moved to ratify the poll vote requesting Leave Without Pay.
Seconded by Jeff Deeter.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

9. Proposed FY20 Board Meeting Schedule.
Steve Robbins moved to approve the proposed FY20 Board Meeting
Schedule.
Seconded by Jeff Deeter.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

10.Early Enrollment (Executive Session).

Steve Robbins moved to go into executive session at 7:20 PM. Seconded by Jeff
Deeter. Motion Passed Unanimously. Steve Robbins moved to come out of
executive session at 7:29 Pm. Seconded by Jeff Deeter. Motion Passed
Unanimously.

Mike Cronk moved to approve the early enrollment of the for the REACH
kindergartner request. Seconded by Jeff Deeter. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Frank Cook moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 PM. Seconded by Mike Cronk.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

Reports/Information/Discussion

Superintendent’s Report

Financial Report

Directors’ & Principals’ Reports

Hearing of Visitors on Non-Agenda Items

Discussion, Comments and Questions by Members of the Board

Future Meeting Date: October 21+, 2019 -~ Walter Northway School, Northway.
Suggested Agenda Items

[ hereby submit that these minutes have been approved by the District Board of
Education sitting in regular session as the official minutes of the September 23rd,
2019 meeting.

Secretary/Treasurer



To: Regional School Board Date: October 21, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda ltem: 3

Issue: BP 5061 Establishment of Boundaries (Second Reading)

Background Information:
In the process of preparing our new Bus Transportation RFP, and correlating Board Policies
that relate to bussing and student transportation, including a review of our Attendance
Area Boundaries and Transportation Zones, it became apparent that the existing boundaries
are long out of date. Transportation Zones are what is requested in an RFP for student
transportation routes, and are determined by the Superintendent based on factors such as
school proximity, student need, hazardous route conditions, and student numbers.
Attendance Areas are the boundaries that determine which school d student will attend. In
review of the current boundaries, it is clear that these were established years ago for
specific reasons that are no longer relevant. These proposed revisions establish boundaries
that are an equal and equitable distance between schools, giving consideration to the
distances and potential amount of time a student might end up spending in transit, and that
will be more cost effective for the district. Already on average, the district has to
contribute General Funds to the district’s transportation line item due to the state per-pupil
transportation funding formula and resulting district allocation. The district’s legal counsel
has reviewed this policy revision for compliance with state requirements.

Administrative Recommendations:
Approve the second reading of BP 5061 as presented.




BP 5061 Establishment of Boundaries (Second Reading)
The boundaries of the Tok school attendance area are:

Two miles surrounding the school, an area two miles on either side of the highway

connecting Fanaecross-seheel attendance area boundaries, to the midpoint (MP 1289)
between Northway Junction (MP 1264) and Tok Junction (MP 1314) at MP 4280 on

the Alaska Highway, Mentasta and the midpoint (MP 104) between Mentasta
Junction and Jon Summar Drive on the Tok Cutoff, which shall constitute the
dividing lines between Tok School, Walter Northway School. and Katie John
School, including a two mile extension beyond the end of all local bus routes, provided

that elementary K-8 students who live either within the Tanacross or-Mentasta school

attendance area will attend school within that community. Bartel-Creek-is-the-highway
ivision-bot Nl  Tok
G




To: Regional School Board Date: October 21, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item: 4

Issue: Personnel Actions

Background Information

The personnel below have been through the complete hiring process, have been interviewed
and recommended by a committee, have had a back ground and referefice check completed,
and are now being recommended by the Superintendent for the position indicated.

Hires
The following hires have been completed during this period and are recommended by the
administration for acceptance to the.

e Shawna Sam — Mentasta PreK/GAP

e Virginia Fix — Tok School Cook

e Karin Rajala — School GAP Coordinator

e Camille Davis — Tok Preschool

Resignations
The following staff submitted a compromised resignation from their position:
¢ Phillip Freeman — Tetlin High School Teacher

Administrative Recommendation:
Approve the above personnel actions as recommended.




ry ¢V Do IRLCT DIREC 1 UKRY

Updated 10212019

DISTRICTWIDE - 883-5151/Fax 883/5154

Scott MacManus, Superintendent (Ext 111)
LeAnn Young, Special Projects Dir. (Ext 115)

Deb Sparks, Administrative Secretary (Ext 101)
Sugar Roach, Accountant II (Ext 107)

Tracie Weisz, Dir. Curriculum and Instruction (Ext 113) Patti Bayless, Accountant I (Ext 105)

Robbie MacManus, Chief Financial Officer (Ext 109)
Letitia Rhodes, Dir. Special Education (883-4427)
Brenda Overcast, Technology Director (883-4437)

Wade Boney, Maintenance Dir. (Ext 114)
Ashlee Copper, CTE Counselor

Anthony Lee, BioMass Project Coordinator (505-0038)
Gary Deeter, Maintenance Tech (505-0008)

Matt Basye, Biomass Maintenance Tech (505-8115)

Pam Gingue, Program Coordinator (E505-0010)

Stephanie English, Child Nutrition Coordinator (505-0239)

Ca
Bonnie Emery, Greenhouse Manager
Mari Hoe-Rattio, A-CHILL

Jane Teague, Classroom/Support Tech (Ext 102)

Sonya Bitz, Itinerant Pathways Aide
Karla Champagne, Migrant Recruiter

DOT LAKE - 882-2663/Fax 882-2112

Karen Deeter, Principal/ Teacher

Vacant, Secretary/Aide
Lelola Masters, Cook
(Pending) Custodian

Eric Masters, Aide
Vacant, GAP

EAGLE SCHOOL 547-2210/Fax 547-2302

Kristy Jones-Robbins, Principal
Zach Sanders, Teacher

Work-study student, Custodian
Emma Boseman, PreSchool Aide

Meg Helmer, Aide
Patricia Nix, Aide
Michelle Ashley, Secretary/Aide/Cook

MENTASTA LAKE KATIE JOHN SCHOOL 291-2327/Fax 291-2327

Pepper Good, Principal/ Teacher
Kaitlyn Moeller, Teacher

Marvin Sanford, Custodian
Vacant, Cook
(Pending), PreK/GAP

Robert John Jr., Aide

Emmanuel Baker, Intensive Aide

Andrea David, Aide

Shirley Craig, Intensive Aide/Secretary
Virginia John, Intensive Aide

NORTHWAY SCHOOL 778-2287/Fax 778-2221

Doug Richards, Principal/ Teacher
Kimberly Hunt, Teacher

Molly Nelson, Teacher

Lindsay Brush, Teacher

Michelle Adgate, Teacher
Melinda Oxereok, Teacher

Sherri Demit, Secretary/Aide

Carolyn Dillard, Cook

Gerald Albert, Maintenance Tech/Custodian
Avery Dillard, Custodian

Jarhey Titus, Intensive Aide
(Pending), Intensive Aide
Jessica Dillard, Intensive Aide
Dena Paul, Intensive Aide
(Pending), Aide

TANACROSS SCHOOL 883-4391/Fax 883-4390

Suzanne Bell, Principal/ Teacher

Liz Webb, Secretary/Aide
Davis Paul, Custodian

Jaycee Peet, Intensive Aide
Vacant, GAP

(Pending), Cook

TETLIN SCHOOL 324-2104/Fax 324-2120

Robert Litwack, Principal/Teacher
Kandice Alexander, Teacher

Vacant, Teacher

Amanda Hokkanen, Secretary/Aide
Ashley Nyswaner, Cook

Gerald Joe, Custodian

Natalie Sam, Intensive Aide
Eva Thomas-Churchwell, Intensive Aide

Shanna Joe, Teacher Aide/GAP

TOK SCHOOL 883-5161/Fax 883-5165

Megan Akaran, Principal

Deb Berg, Kindergarten

Sara Talus, Grade 1

Bonnie Dompierre, Grade 3
Julie Brown, Grade 4

Cathy O'Neil, Grade 2

Joyce Dunning, 6rade 5

Erica Burnham, Social Studies
Shania Fifarek, Language Arts
Vacant, Science

Ryan Becker, STEM

Liz Fabian, Math

Robert Kelso, Pathways Alternative
Rex Hamner, CTE

Valorie James, Sped Teacher

Diana Ervin, Secretary

Misty Walsh, Secretary

Pending, Head Cook

(Vacant) , Cook

Kelly Goneau, Maintenance Tech/Custodian
Tony Peet, Custodian

(Pending), GAP Site Coordinator

Matthew Nelson, PreK Aide/Pathways Aide
(Pending), PreSchool Aide

Helena Fix, Indian Ed Aide
Hannah Briar, Intensive Aide
Laurie Ebben, Intensive Aide
(Pending), Intensive Aide
Kelsea Bryan Intensive Aide
Valerie Nelson, Intensive Aide
Juliet Stoessel, Intensive Aide
Diape Titus, Intensive Aide
Medgan Tucker, Intensive Aide
Alexa Peet, Intensive Aide

Alaska REACH Academy 883-2591/Fax 883-5777

Rob Fabian, Teacher

Joey Edmunds, Secretary

John Williams, Intensive Aide - Border

Tadiunning, District-wide Counselor (883-4347)
y Thurneau, Power School Specialist (Ext 103)




To: Regional School Board Date: October 21%, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item: 5

Issue: Designation of Impact Aid Authorized Representative

Background Information
The district receives some federal support that is considered in leu of taLes, call “Impact Aid”,

intended to offset the loss of taxable federal lands. Part of this process requires each district to
designate an “Authorized Representative”, who is selected by the governing body, in this case
the regional school Board.

The appropriate staff member to do that is CFO MacManus who is responsible for submitting
the Impact Aid application and working with the state and federal offices in charge of that.

Administrative Recommendation: ‘
Approve Marion (Robbie) MacManus as AGSD’s Impact Aid Authorized Representative




ALASKA GATEWAY SCPH)OL DiISTRICT

PO BOX 226, TOK, AK' 99780
Ph: 907.883.5151 Fax: 907.883.5154

Scott MacManus - Superintendent of Schools

RESOLUTION # 20 - 01

DESIGNATION OF IMPACT AID
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

WHEREAS, the federal Government requires the Alaska Gateway School District to designate
an official representative for Impact Aid; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Education must duly authorize the filing of ar'l application for Impact
Aid funds.

Now therefor be it resolved that Robbie MacManus be designated the “Alaska Gateway School
District’s Impact Aid Representative” and that she submit an application for Impact Aid funds as
authorized by this resolution.

This resolution is Hereby Adopted by the Board of Education of Alaska Gateway School
District, Tok Alaska, this 215 day of October, 2019.

Peter J. Talus, Board President Date

Lorraine Titus, Board Secretary /Treasurer Date

“Educating all students to reach their.full potential as responsible citizens”

DotLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 907-778-2287 907-883-5161 907-883-4391 907-324-2104
Fax: 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165 Fax: 907-883-4390  Fax: 907-324-2114 9



To: Regional School Board Date: October 21, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda ltem: 6

Issue: Board Appointment

Background Information

There are currently two seats on the Board that need to be appointed for the duration of this
term. The state Board of elections sent election notices to Dot Lake and Northway post offices,
for them to post, but not to the school district. Both current board members have indicated an
willingness to remain on the Board for the duration of this term. Member Deeter sent in his
declaration of candidacy form into the elections office in Fairbanks, and Member Titus filled
hers out as well. Guidance from the Elections Office was to have the Board appoint Seat A and
Seat F for the duration of this term (October 2020) as the Board deemed appropriate.

Administrative Recommendation:
N/A

10



To: Regional School Board Date: October 21%, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item: 7
|

Issue: Superintendent’s Evaluation

Background Information
Executive Session on the Superintendent’s Evaluation. Documentation will be submitted
separately.

Administrative Recommendation:
N/A

11



ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.0O. BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
Ph: 907.883.5151 Fax: 907.883.5154
Scott MacManus, Superintendent of Schools

Date: October 21%, 2019
To: Regional School Board Members
From: Scott MacManus, Superintendent
RE: Superintendent’s Board Report

» | have been out of the district for the past three weeks, and it is very good to be home, even
though we are in full blown winter.
> Student Enrollment See chart below:
> Right now we have 35 more students than was projected last spring when we developed
the FY20 budget. To address this we are making some assignment changes, and will have
to try to add a teacher to Tok School. This will be difficult, as we still have positions that
we have not been able to fill. At the time of the meeting we should have better
information for the Board. Obviously we remain concerned about Dot Lake, and are
continuing to monitor that situation closely.

Site Projected BOY (8/19/19) Current (9/13/19)
01-Eagle 16 17 15 (-1)
02-Dot Lake 10 8 10
03-Mentasta 28 29 28
04-Northway 49 48 49
05-Tok 158 150 175 (+17)
06-Tanacross 10 9 13 (+4)
07-Tetlin 34 40 38 (+3)
08-REACH a1 a1 58 (+17)
Total | 346 342 386 (+35)

> staffing: We are currently advertising for teaching positions in Tetlin, Mentasta, and Tok
Middle School
» Tok School Student Transportation RFP The Bidders Conference was held on October 15, All bids to be
open in public on October 29', 2019, to select our service provider for the next contract cycle.
»  Activities Summary for August
o Education Northwest is one of the Regional Education Labs, and thef are conducting a
literature review of the evidences based strategies that impact student reading that will guide
ASA in molding SB114, the 3" Grade Reading Bill that may mandate retention of students who
are not able to read well enough.
o Northway Biomass Design has scheduled their final review meeting for next week. After that we
should be able to submit an application for a new Northway Biomass heating facility.
o Post-graduate survey is getting underway this month.
o Planning for the November In-service, which will focus on Math and engaging students in their own
assessment
o Principal and Principal-teacher Evaluation

“Where Teachers Are The Gateway To Learning”

DotLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 907-778-2287 907-883-5161 907-8834391 907-324-2104
Fax: 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165 Fax: 907-883-4390  Fax: 907-324-21 1}2



s19yded) gLy IY

uayoes)
3AVY pue 310 Aiepuodsag

slayoes} Z1-M IV

slayoes) g-y NIy

Hejs mau iy

4els vi13 21-9
pPue g-3 yum Aoud - ges v

sIsed) g1-9 IV

Sisyoes} yiew zZ -G Iy

s19yoesl v
Z1-9 IV ‘s1ayoea) 6 IV

HEIS G) IV

40\

Hels LAY

s1ayoes) Z|-y paisalaul |y
SUONEN|BAD JS]SIUILIPE OYM
ulwpe pue yejs psiyipso ||y

OHM

90INBsU| 6 Joquardeg

Jeak ay) inoybnoiyy
pue ‘aoinudsu

18Wwns
ul JNO JUSS NG ‘SoIBSU
lley Buunp Bujuies jeuuo
Jeak

ay) inoybnoly) |ans) ayps
sy} Je-peddns pue Buiuresy
HEIS “|l|y Yyl ul (Jeuigem
eIA)sIauIel} Jo) Buiuer |
8y} INoYbNOIY} SSOIBSU
Buunp sbunsauw aoey 0}
9.} pue ‘Aisnouoiyoukse
auiuo ‘|1N 1e ubaq
Jeak

ay} 1noybBnosy} s1eyoea)
YUM SUSIA jeNPIAIPUL Bk
ay} Jnoybnoiy} suoissas
BoINSSUI 'SYSIA OIS D1d

ul JUUUIS PYYBu SI¥YUED)
se Jeak ay) ynoybnoiyy
pue ‘siy) Sumnbas
S9NILWOD WNJNSWND
ulyim g1.0g Jswwns ayy u|

a9IM8sU] 6102 Isnbny

6102 J2qo10

80IA8sU) 6102 1shbny

JBaA B} J9A0 SUOISSES D d
puB uoISSas avIAIBSU| [|BS

sBunssw
O7d e yjuouws sad aouo
'80IMBSU| 6102 IShbny

6102 '62 AIne

sBupsaw uwpe
Ilv ‘(s1oyoea)) soiussul B4

N3HM

‘sjaAs| @oeib e yyum woosssey

9|60og) Buisn 1o} saibsjesns aaneAouul uo Aep |0y e Juasaid [ 99yy ‘WOO0ISSE}D
o) U sjoo} 86009 Buisn uo $300q G Jo JoyIne 19198y BoIY Yum dOYSHIOM

‘9SEOMOYS

310 pue Jiey 193180 Bunds ay) ul pazIRN aq | ASY) MOY PUE ‘JoL)SIP Y Ul SHom
sjoefard yewyouag/auoisdeg moy Jnoge s1ayoes) jooyas ybiy uies |m 99jysy

‘IsnBny w sowussul reinbas Buunp pue ‘aoinssu) Jayoes) maN Buunp Buiuten
|euuoj e aq | a19y] juem Asy) se uoos se Buiwes| uibaq o} Ayunpoddo ayy saey
Kay) 0s 61.0Z 40 BUNP LI SOBPIA [EUOIN} PUE SIUNCOOE YCOqUE|d JISY} 0} SSADOR
uanb aq |m siayoes) waysAs Buluue)d UOSSI| BUYUO MBU SJOUISIP U] SI yooque|d

—_—

| Buiwes) papusiq Jno

sjuswalddns y ‘soalqns g-y [l Buusaco waelsAs Bujwes| sajdepe ue si XeNAqoN
38JN02 SYJ JNOYDNOIY] SBINPOLL BY) YDNOIY] ABM JISL) XIOM JB)S MBN 'SaInpssoia
pue samyjod [eya Buipueisiapun o} ‘sjeob ugyd 216)e13S 1IN0 0) 'seonoerd

1seq [euoonnsul woy ‘'gSOV Ul sbuiy) op am moy yum Ss:aYaEs) MaU INO BZUBIWER)
pue 30Nposjul Jey} SBAURD Ul S3INPOLW JO S3USS B SI SSB|D UOIONPU| Jayoea) maN

yoddns pazjenpiaipul

ybnoiy pue ‘eluBsUl §10Z JOQUBAON BULNp SIUBWEIS SNOUBA UO SUOISSaS
‘SeAUB)D Ul seinpow auljuo eta Buiuiesy Bunupm aSOY apinoid Jm zsiop Soel]

Buiping ss1noo punose uoleI0qE|Cd/UOHESIUNWWOD

[ENMIA PUB SHSIA |I] 8YS Yim papoddns S8inpow 8sIN0d SUIUO BIA

paziienpiapul aq [ siyL “Buiuten ouqru sienel Ayenp Buipnjoul ‘Buluien ,seauen
ul ubiseQ 8sinoy, pue ,seAue) ul pauels bumes), apinold |Im Zsiop atoel)

ysrug Aespui] pue ueigeq 27 Aq asnoy

u papiroid Buluiel) “z)-9 Joj JusWwssasse Yjew [ejuswalddrs suyuo 1no s SyITV
(druemod 4oy Aep z/| pue ga107) 10) Buiydeo)

ejeq pasueApy jo Aep z/1) Aep In} e apiacud [ ga10D BIXa JO Pnoin Aoy

WOOISSED

sy} u AjoAosys PGPSy 8sn 0] Moy pue ‘elep paqpay Buisn punale yels

G- lIe 104 UoIssas Bululen oy omy e apiacud [m (Yiew) pigpey jo Jepnby uay
S3IDS]EJ)S [BUOIONUISUI LWOOISSEID JO }as B UO SNJ0}

B 8ABY | YoB] "sadlAdsul Buunp spom aARIOqE||00 WEes) pUB ‘$400q SAINVHO
'S,dAQ 4no Buiziyn SuoISSeS INOY g Ul pasaAlsp aq | siY] “saibsjels auydiosip
SPIM-{O0YDS UO SNOOJ SWES) |00YDS 'saI6a)BIlS WOOISSED SJNYHD UO SN304

Ut DUIUIRN [BRIUL SA1908 || [Im S1eyoea) /1L (Z Ul SAEINW DUlWes| papua|q Jno
Ho Bupiony yum SOV bunsisse ul jejuswingsul sem oym '6awes sun 10 JOOAN
Auey) Aq un s1 pue Ag padojaAap SEm )| "SISYIBS] JO) UOISSOS O71d pazjeuosiad
e 9| ,S}oe, Jey; uuoged juswdojensp |euoissayaid auljuo ue st BuudsoN|]
'S19Yoea] SOV J0) AOYSHIOM DUIIES] PIPUa|q DUOHABP B 3pIACIa

i ou3 "seopoeld Bujwes| pspuslq o) piebas ywm uojercuul pue ‘wselsnyus
*AB1aus siY 10} JOUISIP UMO SIY SSQUOEB UMOUY| [[8M S 9UT IBSA U} JO JAYOBD|
6102 S,BYSE|V 40} Ul JSl|BUlj B SBM OUM SHUBQIES WIOJ) JOUDES) B S| YySNy oug

sbunosw uwpy |e 1e Buiuen

Aunqeyal 19jer-101U] S3HoM WISAS (BAS S,ASDY MOY UO SI8yoea) e Jo} Buiuel) ey

NOILdRIOS3a

Jautes} apng 96009 - 15j90y 99y

asuojsdennjewyosuag

joog ue|d

aung Aqop

SSEe|D UoRoNpu| J3Yysea] MoN

Bugum asov

seaue)

SHITV

eixs

puqpay

SdNYHO

BuudsoN|T

Bujuiea] papuajg

JuswNRsSU] uofen|eas Jaysea]
1VHM

13



(Jayoeay
319 )0L) JSuweH xay

Yoemyi
HoqoY ISEOISAQ epualg
‘anbes) auepr ‘zsigp 21084

juapuajuuadns
'SI0]9SUN0Y Jayoea}
shemyied fediouud HOVIN

uif}a | /SsoIorUR |

0} Ajuoud - sjup Joj Aed

spun4 juswanoiduwsj jooyos
siojensiulLpe

|ooyos Jawwns

JUBIS) JVS) PUB ‘SI0JRUIPIO0D
3)IS 10JBUIPI00D YD)

(4oyoes) salpmg
|BI00S 30]) weywng eoug

uij}a ] /SSOIoBUR|
0} Aywoud - styy Joy Aed
spund juswaaoidwi jooyog
318V e Juesala o} |esoaold
e u jnd jim oym uoipesbaul
yos) pa ut pabebua Aaajoe
HEIS pue ‘'s1oyoea) JAVY

pooo) uidadad ‘|lag

auuezng ‘ueieyy uebopy

POYISSEID pUE PAUILIED ||V

palysse[o pue paljipad |1y

PaUISSED pue paylao Iy

Hels |y

6102 '91-€1 J8qo0

6102 ‘L£-82 1eqopO

6102 '8-5 4390100

020z ‘Aen

6102 '2-9 19qWanoN

6102 '22-G2 199010

0202 ‘9¢-v¢ Menuer

0202 ‘SZ-¢z Mernugay

6102 '82-9¢ 199010

201]9sU| jley

so1M8sU| (1B

S2IAIBSUI IBJUIN

Jeak sy} Jnoybnolyy
pue ‘|IN Buunp ‘swwng

abeIoyouy Ul pjay sl 90UBIBJUOD SIY| "BYSE|Y Ul S|euoIssayold

(31.0) uoneonp3 |edluyYda] Jease] Jo Juswdoeasp jeuoissasoid 0) palesipap
90UBI9Ju0d apImalels Aluo ayl 6102 Jeylabol Jsbuons Bumoln), asuaiauo)
juswdo|aAs(Q [BUOISSS}0Id UOIIEINPT [ESILYOS] PUE JOSIES JO) UOREBIOOSSY BYSEY

“1eaf s|y) ejwopeD W piay

Buiaq s1 80uBI8JUOT [BNUUE JIBY] "UOKITUISU! BAOBYS alow apiold o) salBojouyos)
|en6ip Buisn pue ‘Buiwes| paseq-Aousjadwos pue pezieuosiad ul Juswdojeasp
|euoisssjoid pue uogesouul Guipesl uojeziuebio [euoewIs)Ul UE SI [0OBN!

‘uonuaAaid 1nodosp Ul seonoeid SARDBYS ale Jeym Buiwes)
pue Buppomau 103 sagunpoddo jo Alusid yum sespusye spinoid eous19JU0D sy}
J0 9SIN02 Y} J19A0 pjay SAOYSHIOM PUB SUDISSAS JO Ajauern v “uopuarald Jnodoip

u s1apes| Jybnoyy pue sispes) Aoljod siexeads 3)ouAsy |BUONEWS)U] PUE [BUOHEBU
10 Ajauen opim e sjussaid ‘OprIOjOD USALS( Ul P[9Y ‘S8OUSIBIUCD [BUONEU SIY L

‘Buuds yoee abesoyouy ul pjay

S| puUe ‘B)SE|Y SSOIOB WO S|00YIS |BIFU pUE ||Bws S0 ansul diysiapes| ayj si syl
10 juswpeaaqg BSE[Y JO }BIS SU} JUSLIA0|SAS AUET B UCHEINPT JO JUsWHERASQ
BYSE|Y JO 9]B]S 2y} uaamjaq diysiauped e S| 90UBISJU0D SIY] ‘SAOYSHOM

0+ Uey} asow Buunies; ‘siapiroid Swi) [00LOS-J0-IN0 $,e3SB)Y JO Juawdojaaap
Jeuolssajord sy} woddns o} paubisap si 30UBIBJLOY) POOYISISYY BYSEY oY)

ey ayy u oBeioyouy Ul play oq |Im 'sspnys

pajesbajul punase suojesouul pue seoioeId JUBLND SBSSEdLIOIUS MOU INg
‘80UaI9JUDD SOUSIOS PUB YIBIN 3y} SB UMOUY 9q 0} Pasn s0ua1a4uod Auesk siy)

"80UBIBJU0I SIY) O] SISYIES] JO WeS) B Spuss
Aueinba1 sov ‘sued Juswanoidwi jooyss 1o jo ped sy -abeioyouy ul Jsjusy
BUIBUSQ S} B AuesA pjay s) 80UaIa)UOD UOHONIISU) 8AlOBYT SSLN/ILY BYL

‘QSOV U suojeAcUUt Yoa)pe ud suopejuasald anlb o)

pue sBuies 1oy Jeah Yore 92UBIBJUOD SIY) 0} SIBYIES] SPUBs SOV "abeioyouy
ul uoieanp3z 4o 4181008 BYSE|Y AU} JO) SOUAISJUOD BPIN.IR)S AueaA Ay §I SIyL
iNoH yieg pue

‘Dismouelid essi uq ‘Aeunpy wo| aie sisjuasald 8joukey pue suoissas diysiapes)
Jo Rauep -ebeioyouy ui pjay aq |im soualeuo) s edpuld BYSE)Y [BNUUY PIES

HBIS QSOY |I. 4o} uorjuasaud EO«NU:N_)_

HEIS asoyv e Joj uonejussaid liojepuep

HeIS SOV e Joy uonejussaid Liojepuepy

"uol}ajdwod Jo salesyiuss yum sxiedg gaq epiaoid pue
‘sl umo I8y} uo ssay) sya|dwoo o) paiunbal ale Jeig ‘syeds qeqg wou sbulures
Aiojepuely sje1g pannbai Jo s B ypm papinoid ase yejs pauissep pue sIsyoea] ||y

20UdIaUod 19

wnisodwAg [ooeN]

29UaJ9JUOD UoGUAA3L Inodoig

nsv

92UDIBJUOY [OOYISIAYY BYSEY

92UBI8JUOY JUBUOY SS0IY BYSE[Y

1)

3isv

99uUdIBU0) s,|edioulld By Sefy

Buures] ssaussajauwoy

Busujes) Ayjepuspyuo)

10V s|ooysg ajes

siayoea)

loj sBuluies) ajeys Aiojepueny

14



Principal/Teacher Evaluation Status'

October, 2019

Currently, AGSD uses our new teacher evaluation system in Classbright for teacher evaluations, and
older approved rubrics for administrators, counselors, and other non-teacher positions. One rubric we
tack, but very much need, is an evaluation rubric for principal/teachers. In AGSD, five of our seven brick
and mortar schools are lead by a principal/teacher. That is, a site administrator with most of the duties
and responsibilities of a full time principal, who also teaches most or all of the school day. We have varied
in how we evaluate these folks. Often tenured principal/teachers are evaluated with an administrator
rubric, while non-tenured principal/teachers are evaluated with the teacher rubric. We would like to come
up with a rubric that is reflective of the most important aspects of the job of a principal/teacher, without
simply doubling the size of their evaluation tool.

We have also been looking at re-vamping the administrator rubric to be more specifically a principal
rubric. To that end, we’ve been working on a draft for the past two years which incorporates aspects from
the most recognized measurements and standards in principal evaluation, including:
e The Marzano School Leader Evaluation model
The Educational Leadership Standards - Building Level (ELCC)
McRel International Leadership Evaluation
National Association of Secondary School Principals (NASSP) Standartjs
Alaska Educational Standards for Administrators
ISTE Leadership Standards

By combining like domains and indicators within these systems, we have come to four common domains:
1. Instructional Leadership
2. Building Management
3. Student Achievement
4. School Culture

The domains encompass the following practices that we value in principals:

Instructional Leadership
Professional Development
Observation and Evaluation
Distributed Leadership

Building Management
Policies and Procedures
Infrastructure that supports safe and orderly operations
Facilities oversight
Discipline

Student Achievement
Data Driven Leadership
Fidelity to an Aligned Curriculum
Goal Setting

School Culture
School Advocacy
Relationship Building

15



Ethical Framework for Decisions
Planning for School Climate and Culture

These are still very much a work in progress, and will need to be discussed, revised, and refined in
committee work. However, we believe they are a good foundation for domains that encompass what our
principals do.

In putting together a principal/teacher evaluation, we must try to incorporate the most crucial practices
listed in the teacher evaluation with the most crucial domains and practices in the new principal
evaluation to find a manageable rubric that gets at the heart of what we expect from a principal/teacher,
and gives our principal/teachers valuable feedback about their performance. Currently our site
administrators, as well as district-level administration are reviewing these rubrics and giving feedback
about how we can do that.

16



ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
Ph: 907.883.5151 Fax: 907.883.5154

Scott MacManus — Superintendent of Schools

September 28", 2019

TO: Superintendent

FROM: Robbie MacManus
CFO

RE: October Board Report

This month we are preparing for the official 20 day student count, which began 09/30/2019 and ends 10/25/19. All
Impact Aid cards were delivered to the schools by 09/30/2019. These forms are sent out from the schools to all
parents/guardians for completion. We anticipate these forms back in our office within a few days of the end of the count
period. These forms are used in conjunction with our Oasis report due the first week of November and for processing the
Impact Aid Application which is due January 31, 2020.

Our student count is currently the following:

FY20 FY20
Eagle Projected - 16 Actual - 15
Dot Lake Projected - 10 Actual - 10
Mentasta Projected - 28 Actual - 28
Northway Projected - 49 Actual - 49
Tok Projected - 158 Actual - 175
Tanacross Projected - 10 Actual - 13
Tetlin Projected - 34 Actual - 38
REACH Projected - 44 Actual - 58
Totals Projected — 346 Actual - 386

As you can see by this chart our student count is up by 40 students. We have increased numbers in a half of the
schools. The student numbers will change during the count period as it always does. We budgeted for 2 lintensive
students at this time we have 21 confirmed and may have a few more, we will not know until paperwork has gone
through and is approved by the State. Once the count period is complete and the oasis report is in to the State we will
have a better idea of our FY20 funding. As it stands now, we will have more funding due to the increase in student
numbers.

Included in this report is the Certified Sick Leave Bank report. After the FY20 new teachers were added the
balance was 140.5, since the number of days is below 150, section 314 of the certified agreement Kicks in and all
members will donate 1 day. This will bring the balance up to 176.5

BDO our Auditors, are currently still working on the draft audit for FY19. This is a long process. We will be
having our work session in November.

The Business office is busy with quarterly reports including grants, 941 and the state esc report. There are also
many State and Federal surveys due at this time of year. Of course we have our everyday items, purchase orders,
accounts payable, payroll, student activity, banks reconciliations, budget revisions, webinars, all of the above.

We currently have 22 active grants that District Office staff have to manage on top of the foundation/general
fund. These grants allow us to hire the people that we need to ensure that these programs are run successfully and
according to the guidelines of the grant and of course the students are the ones that benefit the most.

17



TO: REGIONAL SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS DATE: 10/1/2019
TOK AREA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

FROM: ROBBIE MACMANUS SUBJECT: SICK LEAVE BANK
§ Chief Financial Officer ANNUAL REPORT

SICK LEAVE BANK SUMMARY

YEAR DONATED DAYS USED DAYS BALANCE
AUBSD 44 0 44
FY78 15 0 59
FY79 25 0 84
FY80 34 0 118
FY81 41 0 159
FY82 4 0 163
FY83 5 8 160
FYB4 6 0 166
FY85 12 3 175
FY86 2 0 177
FY87 4 0 181
FY88 4 23 182.7
FY89 6 0 188.7
FY90 2 30 160.7
FY91 1 10.29 151.41
FY92 6 0 157.41
FY93 0 0 157.41
FY94 21 0 178.41
FY95 6 0 184.41
FY96 10 63.55 130.86
FY97 49 7.2 172.66
FY98 16 0 188.66
FY99 15 0 203.66
FY00 14 192.66
FY01 5 0 197.66
FY02 4 0 201.66
FY03 12 0 213.66
FY04 6 0 219.66
FY05 4 15 222.16
FY06 7 0 229.16
FY07 10 0 239.16
FY08 4 0 243.16
FY09 5 1.5 246.66
FY10 5 0 251.66
FY11 7 54.66 204
FY12 7 0 211
FY13 1" 225 199.5
FY14 4 3 200.5
FY15 7 84 1235
FY16 9 0 132.5
FY17 40 14+26 24 148.5
FY18 7 0 155.5
FY19 17 34 132.5
FY20 36 28+8 0 176.5
Total 176.50

The 150 day minimum has not been met.
section 314 all members donate.
FY 20 8 new members plus 28 0

18



19

% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SANNA TVIIAVYD OL ¥HASNVIL $SS° XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00° 0oo0’‘sLe 0 00" 000°'SLT TAEY 'TVIDHAS OL ¥HJSNVIIL 2GS ° XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00° 000°'sz 0 00" 000'se INHWAIQOH 0TS XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00 -000’SL 0 00° -000'SL SIS0D LDHYIANI S6% XXX XXX XXX 00T
% €V 0V z88'sS 65¥% '€ 1L°29%'¥¢ $08°'¢€6 SEHA ANV SHNQ T6¥% XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00° 0s2 0 00" 0se SHSNAdXH ¥YHHIO 06% XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00 0 0 00" 0 ANZJILS §8% XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00" 00§'2 0 00° 0052 onEHDw omw.xxx.xxm.xxx.ooa
% 00° 000°0T 0 00" 000 0T TTIO ANV SYD 8S% XXX XXX XXX 00T
% CTO°LL zIs’'L 0 62°88T'9¢ 000 ‘%€ SHITIJNS TYIIOLINYL €57 XXX XXX XXX'00T
% Z6°€ €0T'T8T 665°S I9°86L'T 005 ‘88T SEITAANS HONVYNHIINIVIW TS¥ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 6T°6C 9vz'Lve zee'1e 29°909°'0L YLTI'6%¢C TAQEN ® STYINHILVIN ' SHITJANS 0S¥ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 99-022 -TsL'Lz 0 00°TSL'0S 0o0’‘€e EONVINSNI ALITIGVIT L¥FH XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00°00T 0 0 00°000'S0T 000 'S0T HONVINSNI ALYHJOUd 9% XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00" S¥Z 0 00" S¥C SHWNIWEXd aNOd ® HADNVINSNI S¥P XXX XXX XXX 00T
% L1°T 89L'12 0 SL TI8% 0sz’‘zz INIVW/IIVAEY HLIS "AINOD #v¥° XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 2T IT T9L €T L 26 TEL'T 006'ST TILNIVIW 3 YIVdHY INHNITAOH €9% XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00 000‘ST 0 00" 000'ST INIVIK 3 ¥IVAHE ~aId dINOD T¥¥ XXX XXX XXX'00T
% 00° 000°'T 0 00" 000'T STYINHY THP XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 NI¥d " AQY/ " 9HS "HO¥Nd ATHIO O0%P XXX XXX XXX 00T
%-6G" 8EV STV 0 -0G°LEV'C 000‘€T¥ ALIDIYLDATH 9€¥ XXX XXX XXX 00T
$-T0°T 966 °66C 0 -00°966°C 000°L6T EOYHENH GE¥ XXX XXX XXX°'00T
% ¥I°12 STT‘S8T0’T 96G°T 99" €T 'TILT s20‘162'T SNOTILVOINNWWOD €e¥ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% BE"FT L$9°02 0 00°L9% ¢ PIT'%C FOVEIYD CTEF XXX XXX XXX 00T
% €6°TT SS0’‘8T 0 00°S¥%'C 00s‘0¢ YAMAS B YALYM TEH XXX XXX XXX 00T
% S0°LT 0ST'6T 0 00'00T'L 0sz ‘9z THAVIL INHJALS STH XXX XXX XXX 00T
% ¥6°€C ¥%0°08 T9T'L 88°1€0'8T LET'SOT TEAVIL JJAVLS 0CF XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 85°2¢ T.8'¢€ 0 00°6CT'T 000°’S SHDIAYES IVDET $T¥ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% v¥ 68 0SL'% 0 SL°6%C'0% 000‘s¥% LIANV ZTH XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 6% €T s¥e'gee 06¢ 06 "%9L'9¢ 00S'SLT TYOINHOHL ® TYNOISSHIONUd OTH XXX XXX XXX'00T
% T9'LT 19Z'¢€s¢ 0 88 T¥S5'SL €08'82Z% SYAd 99¢ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 81°6T ST15'59S 0 T 9TC HET TEL'669 S¥L S9€ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% S9°8T 9LT'TET 0 0% " LLO'0€E €SZ 191 HIVOIQEAN/¥OIA $9¢ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% €E°FT €IT'SET 0 IT $65°22 LOL'LST NOTILVSNHIWOD S.,dAMIOM €9¢ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00° STL'EE 0 00" STL'EE HONVINSNI LNAWAOTAWANN Z9€ ° XXX XXX XXX°00T
% 0€°6T L96'8L8 0 98 TILT'0TC 6ET'680'T HONVINSNI HAIT/HITYHAH To€ XXX XXX XXX'00T
% 00" 00T'TT 0 00" 00T'TT QITAISSYID/AVd ALNQ VALXE TEE XXX XXX XXX°00T
% TE€°9T 199'T6T 0 9T %9¢’LE sz0’‘6Ce AIVHOdWHL/HIALILSENS 62¢ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% TI8°TC L10'€T 0 LS 6T¥%’9 LEV'6C J0dV'T NOILDAVLSNOD 8C¢ XXX XXX XXX°00T
% 00° 009 0 00" 009 JAVLS HDIAYHS QOO0 97¢€ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% TS°TC ¥89L0€ 0 80°'TEE’¥8 ST0‘EZ6E TYIJOLSND /HONYNIILNIVIN SGZE€ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 9G§°S¢ €92°'¢CLT 0 09°%8%'69 8¥L’'zee dAVLS 1J0ddNS FT¢ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% LS'TT gzs‘tes 0 8T°8€Z'89 09L’68S SHAIV €T XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 0Z°sT €L8'€8T 0 VL LS6'T9 1€8'S¥e “SSYID QY000 /I0OLDHIIA TZE XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 00 0006 0 00" 000’6 QEIATINAD/AVA ALNd VALXHE 9TE XXX XXX XXX 00T
% T¥ 9T 82079951 0 0% L69°L0E STL'EL8'T YIHOVHAL ST€ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% L9°TC LT9'6L 0 ¥9°120‘2C 6€9'T0T LYED /EOLYNIQI00D /JOLOTIIA $TE€ XXX XXX XXX 00T
% 0% 12 0%9 /59T 0 €6°80T'S¥ 67L'012 TYAIONIEd €T€ XXX XXX XXX'00T
% 00°S2 I80°'Te 0 s0°09¢'0¢ I%% /12T INHANIININZINS TTE XXX XXX XXX'00T
SINNODOY HSNHIXH
aNQd TYIENZD 00T dNnJd
QELLINNOD HADONYIVLE SHDNVIGWNADINT ALIAILOY Lasang HTLIL / JEGWAN INNODDY
IE9and 40 % AILLINWOINA ONIANVLSLIO HIYd OL dVHX INFIIND
610z ‘0¢ asquaidsg QYgHDS MIL - I1d4dY
0LS"TIND - H0dd
1J0ddd q¥v¥od TOOHDS TE€:95:%T - AWIL

T d9¥d LOTILSTIA TOOHDS AVMHLYD WASYIVY 6T/82/6 - HIYA



G6°20S9'80T

0St'‘e6CT

TIIHD-Y

20

XXX XXX XXX XXX 0ZZ

80°L8 689°9T

80°L8 689 '9T

00" 8%S ‘6

00°00T 0

8%°T6 00s

$9°€8 4X]

LZ 8L €9¢g'z

00°00T 0

00°00T 0

00°00T 0

00°00T 0

00°00T 0

00°00T 0

00°00T 0

00°00T 0

90°98 A4k

00°00T 0

00°S2 0P% TV

00°S2 0%% ‘1%

00°s2 0%% 1%

Z8"'s 80S'95L

Z8°9 805 ‘95L

66 6666 -00T

I8°9 809 '95L

00 009°T

00 009°'T

00 009°'T

€L°8T 650°'%62'8

€L°8T 650‘'v6C°8
AQELLINNOD HONY'IVLE

LEDand 40 %

’

o
0
™M
™

COO0OOOO0CO

SHONVIFNNDONHE
DNIANYLS.LNO

00"
€8°¢0%’C
89°0LL ¥
S.°59Z'%
01°805‘8
00°021’se
CI 196

YL SLZT'E
€1°969°1
PSLTE'T
9T L9C'CT
00°00€’€ET
00°9¢5’'%
86°292'1¢
T6°LI8'%

CT TITI8'ET

TT TITI8 €T

0T " 2LL'9%

00°00T

ALIATLOY
HLVJ OL d¥HX

LADANG

SIS0D LOANIANT

SHdd ANV SHNd

QAW ® STYINHILVKW ' SHITIINS
TIAVIL INHANLS

THAVIL AJIYLS

YD INHDAL R TYNOISSHAONA
sy¥ad

SAL

HIVOIQHN /YOI A
NOTIILVSNAJWOD S¢dIAAOM
HONVINSNT HAIT/HLIYAH
KIVIOAWAL/AILALILSENS
JdAYLS LI0ddNS

AHTHOVHAL

LIHAD /IOLYNITIOO0D /J0LDHIIA

DNIANNd dNVIavOodd
SNOI.LVOINNWNOD
DONIaNNA

NOIL¥ILIOdSNVIL LINIANLS

THAVIL LNHANLS
TYOINHDHAL ¥ fIVNOISSHAIONUd

NOILVIIOdSNYIL INHANLS

THAVAL J4YLS

LNHNdOTHATd TYNOISSHAOUI

S67 XXX XXX XXX°0ZZ
T67 XXX XXX XXX°0ZZ
0597 XXX XXX XXX 02C
STV XXX XXX"XXX"02ZT
O0CTP XXX XXX 'XXX"02ZC
O0T? XXX XXX XXX°0ZT
99€ XXX XXX XXX 0TCT
G9E XXX XXX XXX"0Z<C
79€ XXX XXX XXX 02ZCZ
£9¢€ XXX XXX XXX" 02T
TOE XXX XXX XXX°0ZC
6CE XXX XXX XXX 0ZZ
PCE XXX XXX XXX 02ZZ
STe XXX "XXX XXX 0cC¢
PIe XXX XXX XXX 02Z
SINNODOY HSNHAXH
TIIHO-Y¥ 0ZZ daNnsA

ey XXX XXX XXX 80C
SINNODOVY HSNHAXH
aANVIavoyd 80C dNN4A

XXX XXX XXX XXX S0T

STV XXX XXX XXX"S0T
O0T? XXX XXX XXX S50C

SINNODOY HSNAIXH
S0C aNnd

0C% XXX XXX XXX°Z0C
SLNNODOVY HSNHAXH
¢0cC annd

Z

HOVYd

610¢

‘0 xoqueidss

LIOdHY qI¥0d TOCHDS
IDOIYLSIA TOOHDS AVMALYD YASYIY

QI9HDS MTIL - IdHd
0LS"TIND - D0dd
TE:9G:%T - HAWIL
6T/82/6 - HLYA



% 6676666

-096 ‘$T1T

o~
[}
<t

OO0O0OCO00OO

SHONVIIWNONH
ONIJNVILSIAO

21

LE PTE'PTIT 0 HDIAYES JdOOd XXX XXX XXX XXX G§62
LE FTE'PTT 0 SLNNODDY HSNHJIXH
00" 0 INANIINOA 0TS XXX XXX XXX G6S2
06°0%¢ 0 SETd ANV SHAQ T6% XXX XXX XXX G§ST
62°960°'99 0 aood 6S5% XXX XXX 'XXX'GSZ
00" 0 "IN ® STVINALVIW ‘SHITAANS 067 XXX XXX XXX°SST
00" 0 CINIVIW ® dIVdHY INFWNJINOH €%F XXX XXX XXX SSC
8Z°%50'T 0 SY¥D QATLIOE LEF XXX XXX XXX 'GSZ
06°9T¢ 0 SNOILVOINAWNOD £E€% XXX XXX XXX GSC
6€°050'¢2 0 THAVIL AJYLS 0Z% XXX XXX XXX SS¢T
00" 0 TYDINEDHL ® TYNOISSHJAOUd 0T¥H XXX XXX XXX SGZ
88°6LZ'S 0 SYAJ 99€ XXX XXX XXX°GST
1€°8¢€C’'¢ 0 HIVOIQAW/YOId $9€ XXX XXX 'XXX'SS<C
S6°T66 0 NOILVSNEJWOD S,dIMIOM £€9¢ XXX XXX 'XXX'SST
00 0 HONVAENASNI INHWAOTAWHNA Z9¢ XXX XXX XXX°'SS<
€5°989'9 0 HOKVHASNI HJAIT/HLIVEH T9E€ XXX XXX XXX SSC
§8°8GT'S 0 XEVEOANEL/EINLILSINS 6CE " XXK XXX XXX SSZ
0T "8TL’'S8 0 JAYLS HOIAYES JOOd 9Z¢ XXX XXX XXX G6ST
66°18¢€'ST 0 TESYID TQYEO0D/YOLOHNIA TTE XXX XXX XXX'SS¢
SINOODDY HSNHAXH
HDIA¥AS 004 SSZ dNNJd
00" 6% AA¥NS YOIAVHEL MSI¥ HINOX XXX XXX XXX XXX'9€C
00 6% SINNODDVY HASNHIXH
00" 6% "QEW ® STVINHLVKW 'SHITAdAS 05% " XXX XXX XXX'9€Z
SLNOODOV HSNHJXH
AAENS ¥OIAVHAL MSIY HILIAOX 9€Z aNnd
L8°269'6 850 ‘¢l LINAWHAOYAWI TOOHDS XXX XXX XXX XXX S€Z
L8°26S5'6 850°¢€L SLNNODDVY HSNHAXH
00" L89'% SHAJA ANV SHNG T6% XXX XXX XXX'SE€T
L8°265'6 TLE'SE TAAVIL JAdYLS 0CF XXX XXX XXX S€CT
00" 000‘¢ce TYDINHDEL ¥ TYNOISSHJAOAd OT% XXX XXX XXX 'G€Z
00" 0 AAVLS LI0ddNS $ZTE XXX XXX XXX G€Z
SLNNODDVY HSNAJIXH
ININIAOIIWT TTOOHDS G€Z aNnd
00" gge’e dSYd XXX XXX XXX XXX V€T
3 00" 88¢'¢2 SINOODDVY HASNIJIXH
00° 88¢'’e THAVIL AdVIS 02% XXX XXX XXX $€2
SLNNODDOVY HSNHJXH
_ dasvd %cz aNnd
ALIATILIDY LASAngd HILIL / JEGWAN LNAODDY

L HIVA OL JdVHA INFAIND
6T0Z '0¢ xaqueadss QIgHDOS MTL - LdHd
0LS'TIND - Hodd
LJ0dHy qIvod TOOHDS T€:9G:%T - HWIL
IDIVLSIA TOOHDS AVMALYD WASYIV 61/82/6 - AIN¥A

€ €HDVd



COO0OO0O0O0O0COO0O

(o}

19°88Z°T
SL°L8L
2O 0TL
€T TIEY
00"

TP TEP '€
0€°0TT'T
00°STe’€E
6£°L99°¢
¥6°66S 'V
20°2L9'1

0S'6€0'¥%€

22

% GZ°¢€1 S¢v’8

% ST €T 6ST’S

% 09° %1 PST'¥

% ST €T 9¥8’c

% 00° 0

% €2°ST 860°6T

% OT"TT 068’8

% 88°2C TLT'TT

% $5°6 SSL’'%E

% TT'TT 060‘€¢€

% STLT £€Z0’s8

% 07" vC PLY'SOT

% 0%° %2 PLY'SOT

% 00° 6509

% 00° 189

% 00° 0

% 9T°8¢ £€9¢

% €¥° 92 S6T’8

% 61" LT €L0°T

% §S°S2Z ¥€0’'e

% 00° 168

% 9G°6¢ LLE'6T

% 00° 0

% LT8¢ 6%9°T

% £€%°92 152's9

% 00° 09T'T

% 00 09T ‘T !

% 00° 09T'T

% TV 9T c6c'c

% TH 9T €62°'2C

% 00 €62'2

% 00°00T 0

% 00° 0

% 00°00T 0

QHE.LLTNNOD HONYIVE

135409 J0 % I LILINNODNA

SHONVIIWAONH
DNIJNVYLSLNAO

ALIATIOVY
HLVd OL ¥VHA

€CL'6 S¥YHAd 99€ XXX XXX 'XXX'TI92
9%6'sg SYL S9€ XXX XXX XXX'19Z
$98'% HIVOIAHN/YOId $9€ XXX XXX XXX 192
LLz's NOZIVSNHAWOD S,dHMYOM €£9¢° XXX XXX XXX 192
0 HONVINSNI INZWAOTIWANN Z9€° XXX XXX XXX'T9Z
6cs’ee HONVINSNI HAIT/HLTVHEH T9¢ XXX XXX XXX 19
000°0T AIVIOAWHL/HLALILSENS 6C¢ XXX XXX 'XXX'192
98% ‘%1 AJIYILS LI0OddNS $TE XXX XXX XXX 192
TZ¥ '8¢ SHAIY £€Z€° XXX XXX XXX T9C
0S9‘LE YHAHOVHL STE XXX XXX XXX 192
S69°'6 LIED /YOLYNIQIO0D /HOLOFITIA FTE XXX XXX XXX 192
SLNAODDV HSNIdXH

¥ I¥¥d I FILIL T9Z aNnd

€16'6€T g-IA HTLIJ XXX XXX XXX XXX'092
€IS'6€T SINNODDVY HSNHIXE
650'9 SLSOD LOHYIANI S6F XXX XXX XXX'09T
78S TAHEW 3 STYIVHEILVN'SHITAINS 0S¥ XXX XXX XXX°'092
0 THAVIL JAVLS 0C% XXX XXX XXX'09T
885 S¥Ad 99¢ XXX XXX XXX'09Z
066 0T SYL S9€ XXX XXX XXX'092
PLY'T HIVOIAHN/YOIA $9¢ XXX XXX XXX 09¢
zeL'’e NOILVSNHAWOD S.¥HANYOM £9€° XXX XXX XXX 092
168 HONVINSNT INHWAOTAWANAN T9E XXX XXX 'XXX'09C
9z0’'9¢2 HONVINSNI HAIT/HITYEH T9¢ XXX XXX XXX 09¢
0 AIVIOANWAL/ALALILSENS 6ZE° XXX XXX XXX 09T
zL9'e SHAIV €£TE XXX XXX XXX 092
00s'L8 LYHED /ICILYNIAIO0D /IOLOTATA FTE XXX XXX XXX 092
SINNODDOV HSNHdXH

g-IA EILIL 092 dNO4

091'T MOL NY'Id NOIIDVY IHS XXX XXX XXX 'XXX'6ST
09T'T SINAOIOY HSNIIXH
09T'T "QEW 3 STIVIVHIVW SHITAJNS 0S¥ XXX XXX XXX'6ST
SLNAODDY HSNIJIXH

JOL NYV'Id NOILDY IHS 652 (NAQJ

€E¥L'T HTIYLEDAEA ANV ITOYd HSHIA XXX XXX XXX XXX 95¢
€vL'e SINNODDVY HSNHAXH
€62'c ao0d 6S¥ XXX XXX XXX 962
z¢€ HIYDIUAW/YDIA $9€ XXX XXX XXX°'9ST
0 NOIIVSNEJAWOD S.,dEAYOM £€9¢ XXX XXX XXX 9SZ
8T¥ XIYIOdNAL/ILALILSEINS 625 " XXX XXX XXX 952
SLNNODDVY HSNHJXH

HIIYIEDEA ANV ILIN¥A HSHIA 952 aNOdA

LEDaANd
LNAIIND

4 HDV¥d

6T0T ‘0¢ xaqueidss

LI0dHY qIY0d TOOHOS

LOIY¥LSIA TOOHDS AVMALVYD YASYIV

Q¥gHDS MTL - Id3Y
0LS TIND - H0dd
TE:9G:%T - HWIL
6T/82/6 - HI¥YA



SHONVIGNNDNH
ONIJONYLSLNO

S

012 6\? 30 I A\ I\ G\ A\ B\ A\ O I G0 I\ d°

00" 6Le’¢E
8¥-¢¢ gze'sT
00" 000°c
Z8°9 ¥se’e
€€°CT €80'€T
88°0T %% '€
99-¢€¢ TI%’S
¥Z° €2 YT '€
00" 0
06°¢C 669°'z¢
€8°55 0T0'6
9182 569°'%2
I8° LT TL9 ‘%€
00" 000’9
€5°9T 688°9T
6676666 -826'92
66°6666 -826°'9¢
00" 0
66 6666 -G2
66°6666 ~¥8€'T
00" 0
66°6666 -19T
666666 -€96°'T
66 6666 -06L
66 6666 -906
66°6666 -80S
00" 0
666666 -LvZ'y
66° 6666 -T9S’T
00" 0
666666 -8¢0‘%
66 6666 -GL0°‘S
66 6666 -682'9
L ST I8¢'06T
ZL'ST 18€'06T
00" 0T18°‘6
4 ARAS LL6'LT
0T"Ct €€L'9T
AR L08'S
0S°0T SLY'¥®
00° 0
AHLLINKNOD HONYIYE
LEoand Jd0 % QHILLINNODNA

CE)-£<

n
o)}
—

COO0CO0O0O00OODOOOWO

00°
§§°S0L’S
00"

85 G¥T
¥9°09L'¢
00°0Z%
8E€"LLY'T
76" LS6
00"
62°892'0T
€€°06€'TT
96" T89°6
L9 %TIS'L
00°

2o vve’¢c

6€°916 92

8%°8¢0‘%
9T"SL0’'S
00°68Z°9

68°956'¢¢

00"
0S5°€20’'6
z9°102'€
00°€6T
0Z° 529

ALIATILDY
dIL¥Vd OL ¥VHX

COOO0O0OO0OCO0O0OOOOOOO

$¥88°S2Z

LAIDang
LINHJEND
6102 '0¢ asquoides

LIOdHI gUVY0d TOOHDS

sEAA ANV SHENd

"IN ® STVIVAIVIN ' SHITAJANS
TIAVIL INIANLS

THAVIL JAdYLS

s¥ad

S¥UIL

HIVOIAHN /YOI A
NOILVSNAJWOD S dINIOM
HONYINSNI INIWAOTIWENA
EONVYASNI H4I7T/HITVEH
Ad¥¥0dNWAL/ALNLILSENS
dAVLS 1J0ddns

SHAIVY

YHAHOVHL

IIHED /IOLYNITIO0D /HOLOEIIA

D IL¥¥d T dTLIL dd INYIDIKW

SLS0D LOHAMIANI

S¥HA ANV SHAAd

TQHEW 3 SIVIYALVI ' SHITAANS
THAYIL INIAQLS

THAYIL AJYLS

s38d

SUL

HIVOIAEW/ YOI d
NOTILVSNHAJIWOD S dHNIOM
IONTINSNT LNANXOTIWANO
EDNVINSNI H4IT/HITYIH
AEVI0dNAL/HILALTILSENS
JdAYLS LI0ddns

SHEAIY

TESYID T Q00D /J0LOA¥IA
ATHOVAL

23

T6¥% XXX XXX 'XXX'99C
067 XXX XXX XXX"99T
SCY XXX XXX XXX 99Z
0C% XXX XXX XXX*99T
99¢ XXX XXX XXX"'99C
S9¢ XXX XXX XXX°99C
P9E XXX XXX XXX 99C
€9€ XXX XXX XXX 99Z
Z9€ XXX XXX XXX"99¢C
TOE XXX XXX "XXX'99CZ
6C¢ XXX XXX XXX"99CZ
PCE XXX XXX XXX 992
£TE XXX XXX XXX 99T
STE XXX XXX 'XXX"99Z
PIC XXX XXX XXX 992

SINNODOVY HSNHJIXH
99¢ aNn4g

967 XXX XXX XXX €9Z
TV XXX XXX XXX €9C
097 XXX XXX XXX"€9Z
SCYV XXX XXX XXX €9C
0CP XXX XXX XXX ¢€9C
99¢ "XXX XXX "XXX"€9¢C
S9€ XXX XXX XXX €9C
o€ XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
£9¢ XXX XXX XXX €9C

C9€ XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
T9E XXX XXX XXX'€9C
6CE XXX XXX XXX €92
PCe XXX XXX XXX €92
ECE XXX XXX XXX €92

TZTE XXX XXX XXX €9C
STE XXX XXX XXX €9C
SINAODOV dSNHAXH

AVINAWATE H¥d MY €9C aNnd

SLS0D LOAYIANT

SdHd ONY SHNAa

TQEW 3 STYI¥HLVYKW ' SHITJIANS
TIAYIL INJdALS

THAVYL A4YLS

TVYOINHDOEL 3 TUYNOISSHAOUI

LOIALSIA TOOHDS AVMALVYD WASYIV

S6% XXX XXX XXX 19T
‘XXX XXX XXX'T92
0S7 XXX XXX 'XXX"T9CZ
STV XXX XXX XXX 19T
0% XXX XXX XXX 192
OTP XXX XXX XXX T9Z

QIdHDS MTIL - ILdHY
0LS"IND - DOd¥d
T€:9G:%T - HWIL
6T/8z/6 - HIYA



007001
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T

00T
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T

A o I A0 A\ B\ I B\° G I I
o
o

COOCOOOOOOO

OO0OO0OO0O00O0OOCOO

SdHd

SYL

HIVOIAHEN/YDId
NOTLVSNAHdWOD S dHAAOM
HONVINSNI LNHWNAOTIWINN
HONVINSNI HAIT/HITVHH
AIVIOAWAL/AINLILSENS
JAVYLS LJI0ddNS

SHAIY

YHHOVH.L

LIHD /YOLYNIANO0D /AOLOTIIA

LWHOTYNT LNHAINLS AT ATLIL

SLSOO LOHYIANI

SHHA ANV SHNA

AQEW ¥ STIVI¥YHLVN‘SHITAANS
THIAVIL AAVLS

TYOINHDHEL ® TUYNOISSHJIOWUd

LNHDTYNH INHINLS AT JTLIL

SLS0D LOAMIANI

sadd ANV SdNa

‘AW ® STYIVHALVN ' SHITAANS
THAVIL A4AYVLS

TYDINHDHL 3 TYNOISSHJIONI
SdL

HAVDIAAW/ YD I A
NOILVSNAJIWOD S dHAMIOM
HONVINSNI LNHWXOTAWINA
HONVINSNI HJIT/HILIVHH
XEVHOdNWAL/HLNLILSANS
YIHOVHL

I¥HD /FOLYNIAYO0D /I0LOTIIA

SHONVIIWNADONH
DNIANVLSLAO

THLLINWOD
Ladang A0 3

9 dDVd

HONVIVL
THELLINNODONN

0L°08¢’'% 18¢’'%
S€°60T'S 60T'S
20" L69'T L69'C
8L°902'¢z Loz'z
00" 0
Sy €S5°€T €55°¢€2
2T €€5'0T €e50T
¥2°918°'CT 918'ZT
0% 9%%'0T 9%% 0T
¥6°CTSC LT €5€’LT
28 TIV’'ZT AR AN
00 0
00" 0
00" 0
00" 0
00" 0
00- 0
00" 0
%9°980°'CT €SL'LL
$9°980°'2T €SLLL
00" LLE'E
05°096'€ 000/0T
00" , zs6 '€
85 19%‘2 002’91
00°TITO‘T 000°‘€
$T OLE 0z6'c
60 LY LSY
¥v° L6 9%6
00" 0
66°068 $9¢’s
00°00¢€ L8ZT'8
00" , 00%'S
08°L¥6'T 6%8°LT
9€°998'%S LL8’8¢ce
9€°998'%9 LL8'8EC
00" LEO'0T
ALIAILDY LADANG
HIVd OL d¥HA INAIIND

610z ‘0¢ xoqueides
I¥0dHd aIvod TOOHDS

LOI¥LSTA TOOHDS AVYMALYD WASVIY

YL NI¥d/¥EHOVIL

24

99¢ XXX XXX XXX LLZ
S9E XXX XXX XXX LLZ
FOE XXX XXX XXX LLT
€9€ XXX XXX XXX LLT
C9E XXX XXX XXX LLZ
TOE XXX XXX XXX LLZ
6CE XXX XXX XXX " LLZ
FTE XXX XXX XXX LLZ
ECTE XXX XXX XXX LLT
STE XXX XXX XXX LLT
PTE XXX"XXX XXX LLT
SLNNODDVY HSNHAIXH
HAYE  LLT aNN4A

XXX XXX XXX XXX 0LZ

S67 XXX XXX XXX 0LZ
T67 XXX XXX XXX 0LZ
097 XXX XXX XXX 0LZ
0C7 XXX XXX XXX 0LZ
OT% XXX XXX XXX 0LT

SINNODOY HSNHIXH
0LZ aNn4

S67 XXX XXX XXX L9TZ
167 XXX XXX XXX°L9T
097 XXX XXX "XXX"L9T
0Z% XXX XXX XXX"L9Z
0T? XXX XXX XXX" L9t
S9E XXX XXX XXX L9T
POE XXX XXX XXX L9Z
€98 XXX XXX XXX L9T
COE XXX XXX XXX"L9C
TOE XXX XXX XXX L9CT
6C¢ XXX XXX XXX*L9T
STE XXX XXX XXX L9Z
PTE XXX XXX XXX L9Z

SLNNODDY HSNHJIXH
¥II dTLIL L9C dNDJA

XXX XXX XXX XXX 99T¢

QIgHDS MIL - 143y
0LS ""IND - D0odd
TE€E:99:PT - HWIL
61T/82/6 - HIVA



25

SL50D LOHYIANI
SHddd dN¥Y SHAJ

‘QEW ® SIVINHIVA'SHITAANS

TAAVIL INIANLS

TIAVIL AAYLS

TYDINHOAL ® TYNOISSHAOAI
syHd

HAYDIAEAN/YOId
NOIIVSNHAKNOD S dHMAOM
IDONWANSNT LNHWAOTININA
AIVIOdWHL/HLNLILSINS
SHAIY

JAHOVHL

NOILVYDNJH NVIANT

S67 XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
I6% XXX XXX XXX 0S€
067 XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
SCY XXX XXX"XXX"0S¢€
027 XXX XXX XXX 0S€
OTP XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
99¢ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
79E€ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
€9€ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
C9t8 XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
62E€ XXX XXX XXX"0S¢€
€2 XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
STE XXX XXX ¥XXX" 0S¢

SINNODOVY HSNHAXH
0S¢ dNng

IA¥ES SHILITILA TYINY SN¥ XXX XXX XXX "XXX"L8T

‘AEW ® STVINALYW ‘SHITIANS

THLLINNOD
I3dand 40 %

HONV'IVL

SHONVIGWNONH
DNIJNVY.LSINO

00"
£€8°€Z%’L
85°6£5782
95 6V
L6°6€6'CT
00°8%% ‘€€

ALIAILOY
HLVd OL ¥y¥HX

LADANd
LNIIIND

IA¥HS SHILITILN
OISYd SNIMYIHd TIUED

SLS0D LOFEIIANI

SsHEdd ANV sHENd

NOILINL

"AQEW ® STYIdHIVN ' SHITJANS
THIAVIL INIANLS

TIAVIL AAYLS

TYOINHDHEL ® TYNOISSHAONI

OISVd SNIMIHA TIVD

SLSOD LOHIIANTI

SHHd ANV SdNd

‘AHW 3 STIVIYHILVIW ' SHITJJNS
THAYYL INAZANLS

TAAVIL AJVLS

TYOINHDEL 3 TYNOISSHAOUd

097 XXX XXX XXX°L8T
SINNODOY HSNEdXH
T9dNy sN¥ L8Z aNaA

XXX XXX XXX XXX 98¢C

S67 XXX XXX XXX"98C
T67 XXX XXX 'XXX"98Z

08¥% XXX XXX XXX 982
0587 XXX XXX XXX"98C
STV XXX XXX XXX"98¢C
0C% XXX XXX XXX°98¢C

0T% XXX XXX XXX"98C
SINNOODVY HASNAJXH
98¢ aNnN4g

S67 XXX XXX XXX LLT
T6¥% XXX XXX "XXX"LLZ
097 XXX "XXX XXX LLZ
STV XXX XXX XXX LLT
0Cy XXX XXX XXX'LLZ
0TV XXX XXX XXX°LLT

L

gDv¥d

LOTALSIA "TOOHDS AVMHLYD VMSVIV

6T0Z ‘0¢€ Isquaidsg

LIOdHY TIVod TOOHDS

aygHDS MIL - LdHY
0LSTIND - Doud
TE:9S:%T - HWIL
61/82/6 - HIY¥A



26

% 6676666
£ 00"

% 66°6666
% 6676666

66°6666

THELLINNOD
1L3Dang 40 %

LN
o~
(]

OCOO0OO0OO00COCOOOOOOO

SHONVIGNNONE
DNIANVLSLNO

0S " €¥L

ALIATIOY
HLYA Od dVHX

iejejlojelojolololololalslofololo oo el

¥ST'€6

LADING

INHIUEND

TUEW ® STYIYHLYKW'SHITIINS
sdEd

HIVOIAEW/¥DOId

HONVANSNI HAI'T/HITVHH
TSSYID "d¥00D/d0LDEIIA

LNHNIOYDONH
TYLNHEY YHHOVHL Md

TAHY IVIDHAS O JHASNVHEL
SHITAANS HONYNHLNIVI

TAEW R STIYINALYW ' SHITddNS
STV.LNHY

ALIDIYULOATH

ADYHANT

JAMEIS 3 YALYM

TYLNFY YHHOVAL MAd

"O0¥4d "TOOHDSYHLAY AVYMALYD

LNHNd TO0H

SLSOD LOHEYIANI

SHHJ ANV SINd

"IN R STYINALVW ' SHITJIANS
TIAVIL LNIZANLS

TAAVIL AAYLS

TYDINHOAL 3 TYNOISSHAOUd
syad

S¥L

HIVOIAHEN /YOI A
NOIIVSNHJWOD S dIMIOM
HONWHASNI INZWAOTIWIND
HONYEASNI H4I7/HLIVAH
AEYH0dWEL/AINLILSENS
AAYLS HOIAYAS d004

ddAVLS 130ddns

SHAIY

*SSYID "dYo0d/d0IDHEAIA
JIHOVAL

LYED/JOLYNITIO00D /J0LDFITA

“D0O¥d TOOHDSYHIAY AVMAILVYD

097 " XXX XXX XXX"ZLE
99¢ XXX XXX XXX ZLE
FOE XXX XXX XXX CTLE
TOE XXX XXX XXX ZLE
TCE XXX XXX XXX TLE

SINNODDOVY ASNHAXH
ALINAOWNNOD <CLE ANNA

XXX XXX XXX XXX 0LE

CSG XXX XXX XXX 0L¢E
CSY XXX XXX XXX 0LE
09% XXX XXX XXX°0L€E
TP XXX XXX XXX 0LE
e XXX XXX XXX 0LE
SEY XXX XXX XXX 0LE
TeP XXX XXX XXX 0LE

SLNNODOVY HSNHAXH
0L€ aNN4a

XXX XXX XXX XXX"ZS¢

0TS XXX XXX XXX°TS¢E
S67 XXX XXX XXX"ZS¢
T67 XXX XXX XXX 2S¢
09% XXX XXX XXX'ZS¢€
STV XXX XXX XXX"TS¢
0% "XXX XXX XXX ZG¢
OT?V XXX XXX XXX CS¢€
99€ " XXX XXX "XXX'CTS€E
S9E XXX XXX XXX ZS€
P9¢C XXX XXX XXX 2S¢
£9¢€ XXX XXX XXX"ZS€
C9¢ "XXX XXX XXX TS¢
TOEC XXX XXX "X¥H° ZS€
6CC XXX XXX XXX ZS¢E
9CE XXX XXX XXX 2S¢
PTE XXX XXX XXX ZGa¢
£ECE XXX XXX XXX ZS€E
TTE XXX XXX XXX TS¢€
STE XXX XXX XXX TSE
PTE XXX XXX "XXX"2S¢€

SLNNODOVY HSNHIXH
¢Se anng

8 dDVYd

6T0Z '0¢ xoqueadss

LIOdHY d¥vod ‘TOOHDS

LOIYLSIA TOOHDS AVYMHELYD WASVIY

J¥gHDS MTIL - LdHEY
0LS"IND - DOud
TE:9S9:%T - HWIL
61/8¢/6 - HIYA



27

THLLINNOD
LEDANT A0 %

o

HONVIVL
JHEILLINNODNA

o

SHONVIFWNOAONH
ONIANYLSLINO

00 0 SINNODDV HSNHAXH
00-° 0 "IN ¥ STYIYHLYW 'SHITAINS 0S% XXX XXX XXX 08¢
SINNODDY HSNHAXH
ac Wl IND AVYMAAVS SWIVD 08¢ aANNd
00" 0 TTOOHDS-HId NITLHIL XXX XXX XXX XXX 6LE
00" 0 SILNNQCDOY HSNHAXH
00 0 ‘@AW ® STVIYALVN ‘SHITAAOS 0S¥ XXX XXX XXX 6L¢€
00" 0 THAVIL JAAYLS 0CTP XXX XXX XXX 6LE
SLNAODDY HSNHAXH
TOOHOS-Hdd NITLAL 6L¢ aNNd
00 0 IDELO¥d DONIAAVW ALINAWWOD XXX XXX XXX XXX LLE
00" 0 SINNODDY HSNEdXH
00" 0 ZHMm.>D¢\.MHm.mUMDm JHHIO 0Py XXX "XXX "XXX" LLE
00" 0 TYOINHOHL 3 TYNOISSHAOUd OT¥ XXX XXX XXX'LLE
SINAODDY HSNHEIXH
LOHLOEd DNIAAVIH ALINOWWOD LLE ANNJ
00 0 SHILIAILOY ILNHAALS XXX XXX XXX XXX'¢LS
00 0 SINNODDOVY HSNHAXH
00° 0 INIWIINOF 0TS XXX XXX 'XXX°€LE
00~ o] SHHd ANV SHAJ Ted XXX XXX XXX €LE
00" 0 SHSNHAXH ¥YHHIO 06¥% XXX XXX XXX €LE
00" 0 TIO ANV SUD 897 XXX XXX XXX €LE
00" 0 “QEN 3 STYIYALVA SHEITAJNS 0S¥ XXX XXX XXX €LE
00" 0 "INIVW ® YIVdHAI INIWIINOE €%% XXX XXX XXX €LE
00" 0 STYINHI T¥¥ XXX XXX XXX €LE
00" 0 NI¥d ATY/ "ddS HO¥Nd JAHIHIO 0% ¥ XXX XXX XXX €LE
00° 0 SNOIILYOINAWWNOD €€¥° XXX XXX XXX"€LE
00" 0 THAYIL LNIAALS SZ% XXX XXX XXX €LE
00" 0 TAAVIL JAAVLS 0T¥ XXX XXX XXX €LE
00~ 0 TYDINHOHL B TYNOISSHAOUEd OT¥H XXX XXX XXX €LE
00~ 0 HM¢UHQWE\40HM FPOE XXX XXX XXX ELE
00" 0 NOILYSNAJWOD S.dAMYOM €9€ XXX XXX XXX €LE
00" 0 HONTINSNTI INFWAOTAWHNN ZTOE XXX XXX XXX €LE
00-° 0 QATAISSYID/AYd ALNd VIIXH TE€ XXX XXX XXX 'SLE
SINAODDOVY HSNHIXH
SHILIATIDY INHANLS €Lt aNN4g
00" 0 INANADYONE ALINAWWNOD XXX XXX XXX XXX'ZLE
00 0 SINNODDY HSNAIXH
ALIAILIDY Lasandg HILIL / YIIHAN INQODOY

HIVA OL JyVHZX LINHIAND
6102 ‘0t rsquaadsg QI¥gHDS ML - 1ddd¥
0LS IND - HOdd
IMOdEY a¥vod TOOHDS TE:99:%T - AWIL
IOTHLSTIA "IOOHDS AVMHIYD WYISYIV mﬁ\ww\m - dLYJ

6

dDvd



28

FER AR RN AR R R R AR R R E R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R N N R R R R P F R R R F N L E R R R R X R R R R R R R R R N R R R R E R R R F R R R R R A R R A F R R P F R R R E R X AP F XA R F R AR F A X R F AR ER X F R X R F R X F XX E R ¥

659'6ST

%

T0 €T

909°'%¥69°'6

99°8%0°LEL T

¥1€'T6S°'2T

TYLOL LJOdHH

00~
66°6666

666666

00°0S6’'%

00°982'%

AQYEHIAAO HOA
SHHd ANV sSHNd
TYDINHDHL 3 TYNOISSHAOEd

WELSXS JHTINIYIS AM0OL

LOod0dd SSYWOId AVMHIYON

8CS XXX XXX XXX 9TS
T67 XXX XXX XXX 916G
OTPV XXX XXX XXX 919

SLNNODOV HSNHJIXH
9TS dNnd

XXX XXX XXX XXX 608

vL8'6TE

SNOILVOINNWNOD
THAVIL 44YLS
TYOINHOEL 3 TYNOISSHAOUd

LOHAMO¥Yd SSYWOIE AVMHIION

EEF XXX XXX XXX 608
0% XXX XXX XXX 60§
OT?V XXX XXX XXX 605

SILNNODOY HSNHIXH
605 aNN4g

SLOALDId TYLIAYD TIV¥IDEAS XXX XXX XXX XXX Z0S

THLLTNNOD
LADANTG 40

00"
6676666
L9 80T
00"
00°
S8°9T
90°€C
8L°98T
65769
L9 19
9L" 9%
00"
LO"0€
89°CS

HONVIVL
THLLINNODNA

SHONVIIWNONH
ODNIANV.LSLNO

9V LbE’E
LZ LTL'6%

ALIATILOY
HI¥Vd OL dVHX

655 €T
€TE' 9T

ZVT'9
LLT'E

€ET'TT
€LE'V6

LADANA
LNHIEND

SANNd TYLIAYD OL YHASNVIL
INTIWNIINOH
TIO ANV SYD
SAITIAAS HONYNHINIYKH

TAEW ¥ SIVINALVYN ' SEITd4NS
INIYWN/IIVdHY JLIS  JLNOD
CINIVW 3 ¥IV4AHEY INEWdINOE
THIAVIL AdVLS

TYOINIDHL ® TYNOISSHAONI
S¥Ad

HAVOIAAN /YOI A
NOILVSNHJIWOD S, JAMAOM
HONYIASNI INHNXOTIWAND
HONYIASNI H4IT/HITVIH
J0odY'T NOIIDNIYLSNOD

SLOHELOdd IVLIYD TIVIDHAS

P9S"XXX XXX XXX 209
OTS XXX XXX XXX 20§
8S¥ XXX XXX XXX 20§
9V XXX XXX "XXX'Z0S
09% XXX XXX XXX 20§
Yy EXY XXX XXX Z0S
EVy XEX XXX XXX Z0S
0C% XXX XXX "XXX"Z0S
0TV XXX XXX XXX Z0S
99¢ "XXX XXX XXX Z0S
79¢ XXX XXX XXX 209
£9€ XXX XXX XXX 20§
C9E XXX XXX XXX°Z0G
T9E XXX XXX XXX"20S
8CE XXX XXX XXX Z0S

SINNODOVY HSNHIXH
¢0S dNn4

0T

H2OYd

6T0Z '0¢ Ioquaidss

LIOdEE qIVY0d "TOOHDS

LOTIYISIA TOOHDS AVYMEALVYD YASVIV

IgHdsS MIL - ILdd¥
0LS"TIND - DOdd
Te:99: %1 - HWIL
61/8¢/6 - HIYA



ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
Ph: 907.883.5151 x 103  Fax: W7.883.4352
Scott MacManus, Superintendent of Schools

Memo: Regional School Board Report

To: Scott MacManus, Superintendent

From: LeAnn Young, Director of Special Programs
Date:  October, 2019

Strategic Plan Progress

Student Engagement- Eight staff members will attend the Alaska After-School Conference in Juneau Alaska in early
November. Our program has been asked to present at this conference and we are excited to be sharing workshops on how to
run a successful summer school program and how to incorporate a Makerspace into after school programming. We believe
that this valuable training will assist staff in creating engaging after school programs that students want to attend.

Cultural Knowledge-AGSD offers opportunities for individuals in all of our communities to work in our schools as local
culture experts. These individuals are hired to lead a specific project, teach a lesson, assist in the classroom or share
knowledge with students.

Highlights-We have received word from the federal government that both the RAVE ang ACHILL grants will be fully
funded for the next fiscal year. These grants begin on October 1+ and end September 30~ AGSD partners with Yukon
Koyukuk School District on the ACHILL grant and Tanana City Schools and Copper River School District for the RAVE
grant. ACHILL is going into its 4~ and final year of programming while RAVE is going into its 3~ grant year.

Upcoming Event: Our Carl Perkins program is being monitored by the state for compliance. We have sent documentation
to the state and the week of October 21 we have interviews scheduled. Carl Perkins is the program that pays for our welding
and small engines programs. To be eligible for Perkins funding, a district program must meet the federal definition of “size,
scope, and quality” (SSQ). In Alaska, this means the district has at least one complete CTEPS, including articulation to at
least one post-secondary program.

Successes- I recently attended a project director’s meeting in Anchorage with Ann Millard, the grant’s external evaluator.
We received training on a tool recommended to be used to measure the quality of our after-school programs. We are excited
to bring this tool back to the site coordinators to use for site reflection and growth. We have 5 sites up and running
currcntly and hopce to add Tanacross soon.

Challenges-One of the challenges of the Pathway program in regards to sustainability is coming up with a structure to put in
place in our smaller sites. In Tok School, Pathway students have their own classroom, an aide (paid for with Quality School
funding) and a part time teacher assigned. In outlying sites where these resources are not available it is more of a challenge.
To address this identified need the Pathways committee is completing the handbook and working on creating a small
schools Pathways model to provide guidance in setting up the program in any of our schools.

Grant Time: [

ACHILL-3 days-Culture and Youth Conference logistics, FY20 budgeting meeting with YKSD, September 30+ budget
revision, NYCP webinar, meeting with Mari Hoe Raitto and Roni Noonan, data gathering and analyzing with external
evaluator, email program staff, update course enrollment form, program MOA’s.

RAYVE-3 days- September 30+ budget revision, budget review, data gathering, CTE counseling meeting, LCE paperwork,
email program staff, meeting with Jane Teague-FY20 focus, meeting with Tony Lee-hydroponics project.

“Where Teachers Are The Gateway To Learning”

DotLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 907-778-2287 907-883-5161 907-883-4391 907-324-210%9 9
Fax: 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165 Fax: 907-883-4390  Fax: 907-324-2114



Strategic Plan Progress

Student Engagement - Much of my interactions with
teachers and principals during the past month has
been around the element of student engagement.
Having discussions and planning for how to do this in
varying situations is always a challenging yet
rewarding exercise. We have a staff of teachers and
aides who are willing to learn and willing to try
things out. Having teachers tell me that they
implemented a new strategy to engage students and
found it to be successful is exciting! And it’s
especially great when I can pass on their strategies
for success to other teachers.

Teaching and Learning - We have launched our
“new” new teacher induction module in Canvas.
It 1s not like the university class we have offered
in the past, in that there are no weekly meeting
dates, and no credit. However, the feedback
from teachers in prior years has been that a
credit class feels overwhelming given all of their
other new responsibilities, so we decided to do
an independent study model delivery instead.
The new teachers will still meet with us face to
face throughout the year for check-ins and
feedback. But with the independent study
module, teachers can access and use the valuable
information throughout the year as they have
time, and refer to it easily whenever they need it.

Student Achievement

Curriculum & Instruction

Tracie Weisz - Director
Board Report for meeting of October 21, 2019

Budget Cutting Measures - Jane Teague, Candy
Thurneau and I are trying to get a better handle on
our inventories. As we go through our inventory in
Library World, and verify that collection with what
we are seeing/counting in classrooms, we have
located a lot of materials that were previously
“missing” that we are now able to get out to the
teachers who really need it.

Our course building in Canvas is also
something that is really paying for itself as we now
have six courses being o‘ffered for credit across the
district that we built ourselves. That has saved
thousands in textbooks and training were we to
attempt to offer such courses through purchase of
curriculum. 1t has also allowed us to offer quality
custom courses to our students that we know will be
high interest and relevant to students here.

Challenges

Supporting teachers with varying needs across the
district always presents its own challenges. Tok
School has some fairly large classes in the secondary
due to a combination of staff cuts last year and an
increased student enrollment. Trying to ensure
everyone is getting done what needs to get done
while at the same time not overwhelming an already
busy staff causes us to think very hard before we
send directives out. Our teachers across the district
are working hard.

Usage has increased noticeably during the past four weeks of school in our Lexia Core5 program. Early in

September only 39% of our K-5 students were meeting their minimum weekly usage goals (around 15 minutes per

day). However, that has increased each week, and we now have over 70% of students meeting their minimum

weekly usage goals. In this program, students meeting usage goals correlates with higher skill achievement.

At this rate, with continued regular usage, we will see this increase steadily over the year.

Students by Grada Level of Materlal (GLM)

Start 4%

Current 7

152 Students

Beluw GLIM

6% moved into In or Above GLM

30



ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.0. BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
907-883-5151 x 115 Fax: 907.883.4352
Scott MacManus, Superintendent of Schools

To: Scott MacManus, Superintendent of Schools
From: Wade Boney, Maintenance
Re: October Maintenance Report

In our department this month we are continuing to shift our attention to more of the routine and preventative tasks that
occur during the school year. Tony and Matt have about completed the new hydroponics unit attached to the processing shed
in Tok and have sent the old unit up to Eagle. The new room looks very nice and should really be able to boost production and
allow new opportunities.

Rion has been able to secure some more of the fuel tanks with fencing to help in security and safety. Much of his time
lately has been spent troubleshooting and making repairs as maintenance requests are made. This has been helpful in getting
to know the individual buildings and equipment. In the coming weeks he will be helping to get fuel chipped and secured for the
winter.

In Northway Gerald has been staying busy with the daily maintenance requests that come up and preventative
maintenance tasks. He has also been helping with the bathroom build and will be working on installing the new pressure tank
in a temporary location. We are moving forward also with trying to find a solution to helping with water quality there. Last
month the DEC had hired a contractor to conduct water sampling in the village. The samples that came back from the school
did not show and chemical contaminants but did come back a little high with Manganese. Manganese is a naturally occurring
metal found in many rocks. Currently, Gerald hauls water from the village for the primary drinking supply. We are hopeful that
with some separators and filtration we will be able to remove enough Manganese to decrease staining and the odor that it
causes which would also make it more palatable.

As mentioned earlier we were able to get the old hydroponic unit up to Eagle. Gary was able to go up there last week
and complete some last minute items. While there he helped to set that unit and get some power to it. He also was able to get
the heat going in the garage and the propane shed. A few plumbing items were also corrected as well as adding glycol
treatment to the heating system.

These are some of the highlights for the month but this month also has given us a few challenges. We had a power
outage at Tok that damaged the power supply for the fire alarm panel. Our fire alarm contractor was in town conducting our
annual inspections so we were able to get some parts ordered and hope to have them early next week. That same day the
sprinkler system at Mentasta lost its charge to the air bottles due to a malfunction of the controlling piston. Currently | have
Marvin working on getting those bottles recharged and ready for the technician who is scheduled to come down and service
the system. We have 26 bottles that take 1.5 hours a piece to charge with the high pressure compressor we have. By us doing
this work it will save us money by not having the contractor do it.

“Where Teachers Are The Gateway To Learning”

DotLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 807-778-2287 907-883-3161 907-883-4391 907-324-2104
Fax 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-3165 Fax: 907-883-4390 Fax: 907-324-21141



Special Education Department

Mr. MacManus
Here is the October 2019 Board report.

What’'s happening?

We have a new teacher in Tok and Northway for the Special
Education department. They are both learning the ropes for general
education and Special Education as they have assignments in both. The
schools are all working hard to meet the needs of the students who
qualify for the program. We have some fabulous aides | must say. They
definitely keep up running smooth.

Training

MANDT training will take place the first part of November and the
trainers will come back and train other staff. This is de-escalation and
We also have SESA coming in this year to work with Autistic children,

32



Multiple Handicap students and Hearing Impaired students. They
always train staff while they are here. It is a wonderful free service the
state provides. | went to the Director’s conference in September and
learned a few new things | will be sharing with the Superintendent. It
changes programming a little bit but not outrageous ghanges to state
and federal guideline.

It is snowing...a lot. Enjoy you winter bunnies.

Tish Rhodes

AGSD Special Education Director

33



To:

From:

Date:
Re:

AGSD Technology
Reginal Board Report
October 2019

Scott MacManus, Superintendent

Brenda Overcast, Director of Technology

October 23, 2019

October Board Report |

The days are passing quickly and winter is amongst us. Every day is a new exciting adventure as
I learn more and more about our technology for this School District. Some of the main goals I
would like to see is teachers accessing some of the remote distance learning as a class using the
new equipment we have.

v
v

The e-rate audit is now wanting pictures of all technology that was put in. In Process

Bar coding is now in process of all equipment and computers. Old computers as they
come in will also be set up with barcodes. I will be going from school to school
completing this process.

MAP fall test will be completed by the 18" and ASVAB test will be Nov. 5th.

VTC (video teleconferencing) systems are now being taught to each school we will be
setting up programs for students to have Distance Learning.

Changes are being considered for all schools password to access (internet) points.

Working towards getting a system working that is called Clever. This program can help
with all our tech programs so students can have access to all proérams and their testing
through one password.

Off to a good start as the technology is running smoothly other than some solar flares here and
there we are doing great!!!

Brenda Overcast

34



ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Memo: Regional School Board Report

To: Scott MacManus, Superintendent

From: Ashlee Copper, RAVE CTE Counselor and Program Coordinator, AGSD
Meeting Date: October 21, 2019

Counseling and CTE Report

National Dropout Prevention Conference

Focus Area #4: Teaching and Learning - Increase to 80% the number of students on track to graduate with their
peers (cohort).

Tad Dunning, Scott MacManus, Sonya Bitz, Rob Fabian, and | attended the National
Dropout Prevention Conference from October 5-8. We came away with knowledge of
lessons learned by other districts, available resources, and data pertinent to preventing
dropouts. Examples of areas focused on include how schools and districts can be
“trauma skilled” (previously known as “trauma informed”) in order to help meet the
needs of and reach all students, addressing root causes that hinder learning and
graduation instead of symptoms, critically analyzing available data, utilizing CTE, and
changing the entire culture of a school or district to prevent dropouts.

ACT Testing

Focus Area #4; Teaching and Learning - Design with each AGSD student a personalized post-secondary plan.

24 juniors and seniors took the ACT test at Tok School on October 1, 2019. Students
from Tok School, Tetlin School, Walter Northway School, and Eagle Community School
participated in the assessment. Students who missed or would like to retake the test will
have an opportunity during the national session being held at Tok School on Saturday,
December 14, 2019. All AGSD juniors and seniors were given access to an online ACT
module to help them study through Odysseyware and many students took advantage of
this prior to testing. Scoring well on the ACT test helps students qualify for things such
as college admission and scholarships (such as the Alaska Performance Scholarship).

Updates

The counseling department has had a focus on work study, the Pathways program, and
academic counseling this past month. We are now shifting our focus to social emotional
learning and CTE. Tad Dunning is now in the process of starting up the “Safer, Smarter
Schools” program. | will be focusing on tech prep credit and career pathways.

35



Date: October9, 2019
To: Scott MacManus, Superintendent
From: Stephanie D. English, Child Nutrition Services Coordinator

RE: Board Report ‘

Mentasta, Tok and Tanacross are in the process of hiring cooks. Mentasta has one
applicant that still needs to interview.
Tanacross had their interviews on 10/11/2019 and have agreed to hire Brenda Litwack.
Tok has had to open up the Tok Cook Help position after our last one had personal things
going on and decided to leave Tok.

It has been proposed and approved to make a 28hour position for someone to prepare
FFVP, GAP Snack and GAP dinners at Tok School. This idea came up after the high turnover in
one month’s time to find someone to complete these tasks. Initially my plan at the beginning of
the school year was to have one person do these jobs under MOA’s. It has not worked out as I
had hoped. Everyone involved needs one person who is going to be reliable, understand the
significant of each job duty, give priority and follow policy and procedures.

GAP snacks are/being offered in Northway, Mentasta and Tetlin.

GAP snack and Dinner is being offered at Tok School.

FFVP is offered to each school twice a week. |

Tok School Principal and I have decided to eliminate dry snack. Reasons being is the large
number of snacks being found all over the school, the money put into purchasing dry
snacks and the amount of reimbursable programs Tok School is able to provide to
students; Breakfast, Lunch, FFVP, GAP snack and GAP Dinner.

2
%>

I have completed pre-filled production reports for all the cooks to utilize, in order to cut
down the time it takes to fill out complete correctly. All cooks will only need to fill in their school
student numbers for each grade and have the count of what foods where left over after each
meal. All cooks have access to these in Google Sheets and have been directed to utilize them.

I am now turning my focus towards completing interviews for Mentasta and Tok. I also
want to complete the NSLP and CACFP monitoring and review for each school site. Eagle will not
be a challenge like I had suspected it to be once it snows. The state is allowing the site principal
to complete.

Stephanie D. English

36



Date:

To:

From:

GAP:

<= Play.
“¥*Learn

}*‘F”’*k and

v Grow,.,,
=T gether

=

October 10, 2019
Superintendent MacManus

Pam Gingue
Programs Coordinator

GAP staff participated in First Aid/CPR training provided by TCC Head Start staff:

Mentasta and Northway have started GAP at their schools; Joel Hicks (Northway) and
Shawna Sam (Mentasta) were hired as the GAP Site Coordinators for their respective schools
pending approval; Met with Site Coordinator, Site Administrator, and school staff to plan
GAP schedule and discuss activities;

Dot Lake has started GAP activities with a sub while the position is posted and hired;

PRESCHOOL:

Preschool staff from Tok, Mentasta, and the district received First Aid/CPR training from
TCC Head Start staff;

Tok preK class currently has 18 students enrolled and attending;

Mentasta preschool class began in early October; Mentasta has 4 preschool students;
Continuing partnership with TCC Head Start for program in Tanacross, too; TCC Head Start
will hire a preschool teacher and AGSD will hire a preschool aide for support in the Tanacross
preschool classroom;

TESTING:

I completed MAP roster and upload to the system so schools could begin MAP testing; still
working on a possible sync for our PowerSchool info. With NWEA MAP;
Provided technical assistance and support to AGSD school staff for MAP testing;

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:

Attend state Afterschool Conference in Juneau with GAP site staff;
Work with REACH, Head Start, and Tok School for “Lights On Afterschool” Fall Pumpkin
Extravaganza Family Activity Night;
GAP with Tok PTSA will host “Trick or Treat Street” (16" year) at Tok School.
37



Gateway Greenhouse
October 2019 Board Report
Focus: Student Activities and Community Donation

Recently the Kindergarten class visited the greenhouse. They are Iearn‘ng about nutrition, so
they harvested some items for making salsa. Tomatoes and cilantro from the greenhouse were
used, and it was delicious! These young students are still so excited about the greenhouse
even though most of them had visited a number of times during Head Start, and some had
participated in after-school activities in September.

&.l..# .&‘\. !-‘ .

Receiving My Salsa and Thank You Poster

Garden pests are something we are always battling, and today we receiyed a wonderful gift to
aid in the battle. Community members, Kim Roth and JB Burnham, gifted us eleven packages
of ladybird beetles, otherwise known as lady bugs. Mr. Hamner had tried to find some, but the
places he tried were all sold out. Please give Kim and JB a thank you next time you see them.

Releasing Ladybugs

Bonnie Emery
AGSD Greenhouse Manager
October 11, 2019

38



O CT.0BER

2 0,19

ECS Ti 1mes

Principal’s Report

-

Local Culture EXpert Rub}:
Becker, Helps Harvest

Elementary students have the expertise of local cultural expert,
Ruby Becker, as she takes the students to glean gardens from
generous community members. Students are learning to
harvest, clean, process, and preserve the vegetables as part of
our 4-H program. They are taste-testing new foods and

developing recipes for cooking and serving these items at lunch.

Ruby and Kristy are “cooking up” an idea for a fun Family
Activity Night with our new harvest as well. Stay tuned!

Oct. 14-18 Oct.21 Oct. 30

Students work on The second quarter =~ Student

4-H projects and of the school year performances for
practice for their begins. the community at
Fall Performances. 12:30 p.m.

Fall Frenzy—Oct. 30

Everyone is invited to out first annual
Fall Frenzy on Oct. 30 at 12:30 p.m.

Students elected NOT to host a
Halloween Carnival this year; instead
they want to perform plays for the
community. They also want to play
their guitars and perform songs, since
they have been taking guitar lessons
from Jean McDermoit in Fairbanks via
VTC.

Please plan to attend and bring a bag of
candy to share!

39



et

On September 27" Eagle Middle School picked
up trash at the library, Amundsen Park, and
along the road from the city to the Old Village
boat landing. It was a beautiful day to be
outside trying to do our part to help keep our

community clean
‘_—“'L.‘._‘.ALLM_'{_LLJ Al GEEL -

This year the high school students have the option of learning, and practicing some weight lifting. While
most of our focus is on learning and maintaining good form at the moment, we are also managing to
produce a few sore muscles. Some of the lifts we are leaming include: deadlift, squat, bench press,
latissimus pull down, bent over rows, curls, and various triceps extensions.

40



Dot Lake School

Home of the Eagles

October 2019

This past month has been a busy time of learning and growing. The students
of Dot Lake School have applied themselves well in their lessons, online programes,
cross-country running, and creativity. .

Our students enjoyed the opportunity of traveling to other schools to
compete in the cross-country running. They practiced daily and participated well in
these events—finishing strong and doing their best. Some even came home with
ribbons from the final competition.

Most of our students have been reaching their weekly goals in Lexia. As a

result, three students have already received Lexia Superstar status by completing a

This month we introduced our Math

Playlist. Since our classroom is a multi-grade

! S e |
E! QE{‘ .a‘& B § classroom, the challenge i!s to keep all
4
X

\

|

[ _ié L ! students actively and productively engaged
@i

MEAWRCERN
L e

. R
-:‘ 9

ISt@)d AgN

in learning while the teacher and aide are
] working with small groups. While a few
:d to be made, the playlist has been a success.
Within just a few days, students were automatically using it to keep themselves

engaged in learning instead of interrupting the staff to ask what they were supposed

41



to do. Students are able to . \‘

thanks to programs like M. @
ChE

provides individualized les ?}%hﬁ
-v.

e

practice specific skills to a

As a school-wide p
wall hanging. Each studen &‘( U
quilt square. Once they ar:
——— |

are excited to have the finished masterpiece grace our hallway as a way to celebrate

our diversity.

42



Menlasta School October 15,2019 Board Report

We are Excited to Learn at Mentasta

K-3

Kindergartners have started writing more independently. Students are learning about citizenship and
creating a positive classroom culture. In science, k-5 students are excited to see the fish and crickets
living in their terraria. In social studies, students are racing around America with each assignment
helping them move forward and gaining them points.

4-6

Students started a new reading series called the run. Eager to learn what happens next, students ask if
they can read it often. They are writing prediction on what will happen next. While learning map
reading skills, Student completed their flight race in social studies. They were L[‘retty excited to find
out who won the big race. Now they are moving into learning about life in the colonies. Each student
wrote about which colony they were moving to and what they liked most about it.

7-12

As students continue reading the Book Thief, they make a connection between people and the
history they lived through. Through pictures, 6-7 grade math students learn about how seme
fractions are really the same as others while Pre-Alg and Alg students learn about solving for x
with varying degrees of difficulty.

Cross Country in Mentasta

Students from Tok, Tanacross, Dot Lake, and Tanacross all compete in a Cross country race in
Mentasta.




= z
Scott MacManus - Superintendent of Schools

PO BOX 519, Northway, AK 99764
Ph: 907.778.2287 Fax: 907.778.2221

Walter Northway School - Principal Doug Richards

Date: October 21, 2019
To: Scott MacManus, Superintendent

From: Doug Richards, Northway School Principal
RE: October 2019 Regional Board Report

I am happy to announce that on October 18, 2019 we will have made it through the first 9
weeks of school! We have had some bumps along the way but are continuing to make adjustments
and are finding successes in the classrooms.

Our three new staff members are getting to know our students and Bur community and are
already making a difference. Ms. Molly (K-2) has 9 spirited boys that keep her hopping! Ms. Kim
(SPED/ELA) has been making headway in her room and is getting to know our students. Ms. Melinda
and her students are getting a handle on the Canvas program being used and they all are becoming
more aware of how useful these classes can be as part of their education here at Northway.

One thing we have noticed is that the 4th-12th grades are experiencing some growing pains,
especially with the districts new grading policy. But with hard work and some minor changes in
understanding the students will find success. New programs take a lot of work and patience and we
have staff and students working hard as these changes take place.

We are very excited with the start of our GAP after school program. We have had some issues
getting hiring done, but with the help of Pam Gingue we are finally rolling. With the staff of Mr. Joel
Hicks, Ms. Lindsay, Ms. Melinda and Ms. Kim {and working on one more person) collaborating 3 times
we are looking for up to 30 students working on classwork and activities. This is a great opportunity for
our students and we want to thank all involved.

I would like to do a bit of bragging about our staff and students that were asked to perform at
the Superintendent’s Conference in Fairbanks. They came back very excited about the opportunity and
the interest at our school has pushed us to work on having one GAP activity a week where we get to
practice drumming and dancing with our students. Stay tuned, as we are VERY excited about this!

We had a GREAT cross country season and held the District Championships and had an
AMAZING time. It is very cool that the entire district looks forward to coming to our school for this
event because our community and staff put on a great show and no one go'es home hungry.

Middle school basketball is in full swing and we are hoping for had a great season. We always
seem to do a lot of traveling but the student’s work hard to keep their grades up so it is good they get
to play against other schools. We have 23 (4-8 grade) total playing this year and it is a lot of fun to
watch them develop skills and positive attitudes. They are excited about the new uniforms and we
hope that everyone appreciates all the work that went into getting them for the kids. WE want to
thank all that contributed.

Lastly, | want to mention we have had a lot of testing going on and we hope our hard work shows in
the test results.

“Educating all students to reach their full potential as responsible citizens”

DotLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 907-778-2287 907-883-5161 907-883-4391 907-324-2104
Fax: 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165 Fax: 907-883-4390  Fax: 907-324-2 14%



Tok School
Regional School Board Report |
October 2019
Megan Akaran, Principal

Student Engagement

DRAMA CLASS: Elementary students, led by Bonnie Dompierre, are preparing for
their second play of the year. The first play, Little Red Riding Hood, was widely
attended by parents.

VOLLEYBALL SENIOR NIGHT: Our senior volleyball players were recognized at last
weekend’s tournament held at Tok School

Teaching and Learning

0 : -il'\N
CELL PROJECT: Middle school science students, Led by Bobby Kelso, modeled the
parts of a cell using playdough

ROBOTICS: Students in Ryan Becker’s robotics class are completing pi"ojects on
simple machines. See the picture of a wheel, created by a student, a‘bove!

45



GREENHOUSE: It might be snowy outside, but it's warm in the Tok School
Greenhouse! Klnqergartner led by Debbie Berg, made salsa using ingredients they
harvested!

School Culture

WOLVERINE VALUE OF THE MONTH: September’s value was “Perseverance.”
Students were recognized for showing perseverance in Ea_see activities, and in life.

JOY HUNTINGTON: Joy Huntington met with middle school and high school students
on October 10th t f talk about making positive decisions and journaling.

Community Partnerships

GAP DANCE CLASS: ngh school volleyball players have started to share the gym’s
upstairs with GAP’s ballet and tap classes geared towards elementary students. It
was wonderful to see so many parents in the school on dance class day!

46



October 2019

OIS S FAMILY ACTIVITY NIGHT

A SPECIAL THANKS TO THE 10 October’s BREAKOUT! Family

CROSS-COUNTRY EVENT A success, but we missed our

SUCCESS! families! Over 22 students
e had a great cross-country season. [EILeA A=To R} ¥ from both

Our school participated in all of the Tanacross and Tok schools,

R L TR R ety and 2 adults! Everyone

boast! Special CONGRATULATIONS [Raalid AN 2P B e RR: IR
happy to say, that everyone

figured out the clues to break
all the locks! (See

to Ryder Paul! He placed in the
Championship held in Northway!

(Check out the picture collage for lots

WHAT WE'RE READING!

Our K-3 classroom finished five days of reading If You
Give a Mouse a Brownie by Laura Numeroff. Each day we
focused on a different reading standard. Day one was
prediction, then we learned about story elements. Day
three we focused on the beginning, middle, and end and
how to retell a story. The fourth day we looked at text
connections, to self, other books we have read, and the world. air of shoes to wear here
On the f{ifth day, each student received his or her own copy I;t school. It would also be
and echo read along with Ms. Suzanne. To celebrate the book, ice to have a sweater
the K-3 students suggested we have brownies and ice cream. they keep here.

. They were kind enough to invite the middle.

A SPECIAL
' REQUEST!

As colder
weather is on
its way, please make sure
your child(ren) have a

In the middle school, we are reading The Lightning Thief by
Rick Riordan. We are almost halfway through and some
exciting things are about to happen...in the book and in our
class. Stay tuned for a future Family Activity Night with a
decidedly Greek theme! Some quotes from students so far
include, “This is different than the movie,” and “I kinda like
this book.”

Testing time....

/" We just finished our Fall Benchmark Testing. These tests include
Qﬂ?’s TIME STAR Assessments in Math and Reading, MAP assessments in Math,
To SHOW Reading, and Language, and K-3 also takes AIMSweb tests to measure
What You Numeracy and Literacy..Rest assured, the data from these test have
KNOW not been ignored, but will be used to direct our course for the next 3
/ months. [ expect great growth to be shown on the next benchmark.
Please encourage your children to always do their best and come to
school ready to learn!

47



If You Give a
Mouse a

Brownie
Celebration

s e
? 3-5" grade race

winners!

§ After the races we had a
small awards ceremony
} 4 where oeruﬁmtes were

j given for1* ,2™ and 3‘d
} places.

Avery speual tha < .!r
to our volunteers!

M:s. Joy Huntington

SPECIAL EVEN

We had the honor of having

presenting to us on making
good decisions and making our

Country Event

Tanacross’ Cross-

48



Athabascan Value: Honoring Ancestors
Family Values

As we move closer to winter it becomes more imperative for all of us to reflect on storing much
of what we have hunted, harvested, and collected this year. We have to take care of what we
have in our homes. This is a time when family is working together and helping each other. | hope
you had good hunting. Thank you also for supporting our school and helping with getting your
children here so they can learn. Learning also takes place in the home, probably the most
important place for learning. Many of your children have been sent home with books. Insist that
they read to you and you will find that their reading will improve. We recently obtained the
results from last years PEAKS state test. The students are improving and making gains. We have
a ways to go but we are headed in the right direction.

Thank you again for your support, |, and all the staff, are grateful.
Robert Litwack Principal/Teacher

October 2019 Calendar

It is that time again to 16 Family Science Night
collect box tops. You 16 PAC Meeting
can put them in the 22 Quarterly Recognition Activity 2 p.m.

container at the front

22 Bake Sale/Spaghetti Feed 6 p.m.
of 3 Bears. Pas P
22 Parent/Teacher Conferences 6 - 8 pm
23 School Dance 6 - 8
30 Halloween Carnival

49



Ms. Alexander’s Class

In my class we are studying changes in matter. We are studying how solids can
turn to liquids, and we all did an experiment with dropping Alka-Seltzer tablets into
water and recorded the changes we saw! We are also working on drawing a pic-
ture to go along with our writing. We also continue to work on number and letter
recognition and our third graders are working on blending.

Mr. Litwack’s Class

This month we have taken on the Animal Science class offered through A-Chill.
We had a guest speaker talk to us about animal behavior and why dogs do
what they do. It was very interesting to learn about them. Next week we are go-
ing on a field trip to a small farm in Tok to study cows, goals, horses and chick-
ens. We are looking forward to getting out of the class and into the field, as we
say. All of my class needs to be here by 8:30 a.m. in order to attend. Be on
time. Thanks

50



October 2019

—

REAC

First Quarter
Grades Due
October 31st

Just a reminder that first
quarter grades are due to
the REACH office by
October 31st. If you have
any questions about ways to
submit grades or work
samples please don't
hesitate to contact us by
phone or e-mail.

Gateway After
S chool Pro gram

REACH Academy students

are eligible to participate in
the Gateway After School
Program or G.A.P. Activities
at G.A.P. centers provide
students with opportunities
to discover, engage, and
explore their interests.
Transportation home is
provided as well as dinner
for students. Contact us at
the REACH office or e-mail
Pam Gingue at
pgingue@agsd.us if you

have any questions.

H NEWSLETTER

PARENT ADYISORY COMMITTEE

— e e ——

Parent Advisory Committee

The REACH Academy Parent Advisory
Committee (PAC) is open to all REACH
parents or guardians. Meetings take place

monthly and generally run about an hour. These
meetings are a great chance to share ideas about

ways to make out program work better for our
kids. Our next meeting is scheduled for October
23, at 3:00 in the REACH office. Come join us.

Snacks provided.

Battle of Books

Calling all REACH Readers! Our 2019-2020 Battle
Books are in. If you are interested in participating in this
year’s Battle of the Books contact the REACH office!

., Battle,

of the

- Books

B

51



stuff.
REACH students will once
again ha've the opportunity
articipate in Alaska Care
band;y for Lifelong
tiving or A-CHILL program.
This prograrr aliows
students the chance to
learn about various aspects
of dog mushing and |
veterinary sciance throunh
kennel visits facilitated by
local dog mushem Last
year several REAC
students par ;Plpated. By
working with dogs and
getting on sleds, students
learn about team work,
empathy, problem sclving,
and perseverance.
Information about
upcoming kennel visits will
be posted soon.

fresh layer of the white

ra 1‘i0n Genius

demy students have access

k
e
@
e
.
J>
l'\;
Q A

I online science resource

=3
o
o
&)
53
@
=
wn
o
=y

engaging, videos coverin

science concepts that are suitable

young scientists in grades K-5.
-10 minute videc is accompanied with
lesson guides, hands-on activities,

cabuiary reviews
pages, and quizze

completed o 1ne T]ms resource 1

{lies. COD tact the

52



